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Professor Rosie Young's Message
Chairperson (2012 - 2023)

B RZHERE B

FE (2012-2023)

Despite another challenging year, | am pleased to
report that the financial year of 2022/23 was rewarding
with a total donation exceeding HK$1 billion.

Overall, we had more than 5,600 donations, and about
60% of them were from first-time donors. We will
always be vigilant in our responsibilities to repay your
trust with the maximum advancement in teaching and
learning.

The University of Hong Kong Foundation for
Educational Development and Research was
founded in 1995, but in fact the idea of having such
an organisation was conceived during our 80th
anniversary celebration (1992).

I am glad to see today that the University has advanced
a lot in the past 28 years. This is largely due to first

of all, the contribution of my predecessors, and this
acknowledges the contributions of Dr Stanley Ho

and Dr Philip Wong; and also very importantly to the
generosity of all members of the Board of Directors,
past and present.

We also thank the Vice-Chancellor, and his
predecessors for the able leadership to steer the
work of the Foundation and to the Secretariat, the
Development & Alumni Affairs Office.

| am sure as we approach the 30th anniversary of the
HKU Foundation, we will realise even more dreams.

W\_Q)"
Professor Rosie TT Young

BE-FRWRE  HRSEOARBEE 2022/23
BRFE EWMETEENKRR  BRAEEE
B10oRBT -

B ESEB 5600 B8R EFHN60% KB
BXRBRA BREIEZEARAREZREUREMHF
FoRE KAPSHEUESERAEEES ®
RETERAEASH  BRERANTEH B
IHREESSESFRNEME -

ER1995F  ABAREBYMREES ([BRE
1) EXHZL -HE BR800 AERE (1992
F) ENNAZEEECSHBERRIES
RR—BRABREEZ—ESEEFEEUHH
REREBLET REUREARREFNHE  HE
TEHEAREERESRIFERRE -

HRAEEBRESEBEO=1TAFZKR - #ME
BFEREZZE -

@

\ /

Professor Lap-Chee Tsui's Message
Chairman (since September 2023)

1R 2 HER BB
FE (2023 F£ 9 BER)

It is my great honour to be entrusted as your new
Chairman of the Foundation.

May | take this opportunity to thank Professor Rosie
Young for her staunch leadership of the Foundation for
more than a decade, during a most challenging period
of Hong Kong. It is a hard act for me to follow.

As the Foundation approaches its 30th anniversary in
two years’time, it is perhaps an opportune moment
for us to remind ourselves of its original purpose as
established by the then Vice-Chancellor Professor
Wang Gungwu to support education, research, and
development.

For almost three decades, the Foundation has played
an important role in enhancing the University’s
endeavour in many academic aspects, in student
learning, and in development. To ensure the
University’s hard-earned global leadership position
in higher education, however, the Foundation

must continue to evolve with renewed rigour and
innovation in its role. Through strategic partnerships,
philanthropic endeavours, and visionary leadership,

| know that | can count on your continued support
of the Foundation and myself in the coming days, to
build on our rich legacy and empower the University
towards even greater heights of intellectual pursuit
and significance.

Professor Lap-Chee Tsui
k¢

RAFREXRERZRERETBREBESERE -

B RERUVBHNEIEIFEGERZHER R
BET-—FEEESER  SIEEXESEBR L
BEARBMENEZ - FAEEZHUR - FEH
BIABRLERE £ - #ERK -

MERERBAESHI=TEAF - KMEFE
HREEEBE  BRKERRIBREIERAI
EENIR  XBRENHE - BAKRER -

ZTER BE-HIANZBFREREWHE
BLEEE REBRRSEZSTEERSM o KK
RTEFRERZ2RNEE N - ESKSHEE
SREW - FEAIH - BREIMERE R B2
BHERRFR  EBREL  BERR  BRE
HRFNBEXET BRESELEHESR
REEFFEXZL  BAISE -
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President and Vice-Chancellor’s Message

R & BB

First and foremost, | would like to warmly welcome B RBOUOBNBRIZHREEIETERERES
Professor Lap-Chee Tsui as the new Chairman of the EEREE -

HKU Foundation.

As Vice-Chancellor from 2002 to 2014, Professor Tsui BREEMN 2002 FE 2014 FRAFBAERE -
has been a beloved member of the HKU Family for BEREMN—2F - REERT REFERA
more than two decades. Now in his new capacity, EREEMEER  TE—ZHBEX o LiSHEE

Professor Tsui will be uniquely positioned to help HKU N M o i . .
3 v E—2 JBEREZLE S o
pursue its long-range vision. AR E-DREREMANEREED

I would be remiss not to take this opportunity to KEHOHEEEGERSHBEREZHZENHE
express our profound gratitude to Professor Rosie EHEREBABATE  BAREEEHAHE

Young. As Chairperson of the Foundation, Professor wo o sE s s R RS o
Young guided HKU admirably through some turbulent BX - NFATBAESEBLFOERE © £1E

times, and helped the University garner community BB - EREEHRRNNRERZ > K

support. ARM - BMEEER - BHREHEREBAN [E
Wz -

As Hong Kong continues its revival as a global

metropolis post-pandemic, the University stands to ks o e T S St
leverage its status as the most international university 2023 & BEE RSB EE RIS @ 42

to make a further push to recruit the best and brightest Z#EE - KB EFEHmih {EtH RZEBER

from around the world. AN FHEIBBEWED - (FRAZRFEERILHY
==V ?ﬁz:,é’:ﬁ =h= N \ o
The University is fortunate to have benefitted B TREBRAEEERARNENL Professor Xiang Zhang
immensely from the wisdom and support of the \ -
Foundation’s Board of Directors and members. Our ExgE  BRMBABSNALBRIT  HEESL - Presidentangggice Cha:r?cellor

]

deep appreciation cannot be overstated.

A university's mission is never complete. We look .
forward to walking with you shoulder to shoulder r%f&i 111 JE'I ﬂE L
to not only make history, but also to shape a better @ﬁgiﬂ(ﬁﬂ—ﬁ;ﬁik% |E‘| »fT o J

future.

E;’%jc%&ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂiﬁﬁ

F

o

e ®©

Professor Xiang Zhang
President and Vice-Chancellor

RABER
B&
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The Launch
of the 111th
Anniversary
Celebration
11 B ERERE

ARTathon

In 2022, the University kicked off
its 111th Anniversary with a special
light projection on the evening

of March 16, the University's
Foundation Day, when Hong Kong
was just emerging from one of

the darkest periods in its battle
against the pandemic. The online
programme showed beautiful light
art projections illuminated the
Main Building and other signature
sites on campus.

BEHN3 A 16 HRESTEBREE
REEH - 2022 EFNEREERE

EEEE] » KEBASRISER T AR
BB TR -EMABAKRENSSE
TREE  SBARERETWRE
R BRHBHEER  FEIER
8o

The University's first large-scale
outdoor event since the three-year
pandemic. Students, alumni, staff
and their families and friends had a
fun-filled weekend.

ARTathon 2=FRBURBAEE

REFINES - Bi% ~ REERA
BRAET —ERREER -

(LT

Private Guided Tour of
Yayoi Kusama: 1945 to Now

M+ BYEERBE - —WEAF
ES'RENMABEE

The private tour raised more than
HK$600,000 from our generous
Foundation members and friends.
The donation was for the HKU
Culture & Humanities Fund which
supported over 500 secondary
school students from grassroots
families to visit the Hong Kong
Palace Museum.

AABEES [BRAXESE] BF
BBA+EBT AEZNEBHELE
ESEDSEEBH=EYE -
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Py ANNIVERSARY CELEBRATION

K Cz ’,, UNDZREA

Grand Finale
High Table Dinner
SRRE

The Ceremony was a milestone of
our development in innovation
and technology. Anticipated for
occupation in 2024, this Hub has
a cluster of four towers hosting 12
institutes dedicated to research of

The University hosted a High
Table Dinner on March 15, 2023 to
mark the grand finale of the 111th
anniversary celebrations series.

RER2023F 3 B 15 HEITSR

strategic importance.

BE > B—FR5 111 BFERED

BLETE@N -

B ENEFBAARERENER
1 o Tech Landmark FE&TH 2024 F
R BB RAZIR 12 AT SR AT
BRAEBRAIF B4 828 HE .
HEFBIZENEA o

Nﬂ?&‘b&:‘.‘f )

=
— .

T

Tech Landmark
Groundbreaking
Ceremony

&N

LT il T
o HHHH T

illl; gRR¥THT e i
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In collaboration with the
Commissioner for Heritage’s

Office, and the Antiquities and
Monuments Office under the
Development Bureau, HKU has
launched “HKU Heritage Sights and
Sites” It is the first audio guide in
appreciation of the local historic
buildings.

HEREEEN—F BBAE.
RRRXMREEERSENG NS
BEMBEAERE T EBEER
XMHE -  BELEREHNESEE
HE [EMBRELEE] -

‘&‘." %01/

%k B 15

Documentary on
111 years of HKU
(produced by Phoenix TV)

LRE—FBREW I F
(DJEH:HE%WE)

[=]
T}fﬁr

El-f':'- 'y

10

HKU Heritage
Sights and Sites
B EBABERE

As the oldest local institution of
higher education in Hong Kong, the
University has experienced blood
and fire, fall and recovery, iteration
and prosperity together with Hong
Kong. Generations of HKU students
have witnessed the suffering,
struggle and hope of each critical
period in modern China's history.
How many more possibilities will
the University have to face? How
can we understand modern China
and the world through 111 years of
history?

AR 111 BE » BERBEARM
BERIEANSEHERR  HEE
— BT mME AN -« mREEXE
ERBEEER | B AELRH—RR
By BHRGREFARRPESEEE
BELEINEEH  PHENEE B
REBHBEZ D IREMN ? BRBRE
iﬂH’J 111 FRMBEA - T IAERE
FRNPE - IEHR?

HKU FOUNDATION ANNUAL REPORT 2022/23
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Philip K.H. Wong Theatre and Philip K.H. Wong Centre for Chinese Law

12

Daniel & Mayce Yu Administration Wing
REREMEITEE

Dr Daniel & Mrs Mayce Yu made a notable donation of HK$500 million
in December 2022 to establish the “Daniel & Mayce Yu Medical
Development Fund” for supporting teaching and learning, research,
and knowledge exchange activities. The Medical Faculty named its
Administration Wing “Daniel and Mayce Yu Administration Wing” to
express its deep gratitude towards their generosity.

A Shanghai native, Dr Yu studied in the United States before founding
Maxwell Electronics in Hong Kong in 1966. He held dear two beliefs —
education was the key to building a strong and prosperous nation, and
that advancing medical education would benefit public health. HKU is
grateful for the trust of Dr Yu establishing four endowed professorships
which are excellent tools to carry on his beliefs forever.

In recognition of his contributions to academia and society, the
University awarded Dr Yu an Honorary University Fellowship in 2014
and the degree of Doctor of Social Sciences honoris causa in 2023.

DANIEL & MAYCE Yu
ADMINISTRATION WING

REXGESB®

REXRMBR202F12EBERREB T KL
TREXMBEERRES | UXEHEHE - HRA
HBRZEE - BERATHNEXLMBNEE
BB TBERER [ RERMEITBUE] -

RELERAITF-—RKNIER SEEXE B
1966 FEIBRIVETREFH - RELREER
ERCBENRBREAZE REREZBAENRE
REEBERE AMUEREBRER L HE
BREFE] BEWEERM -

RRENBIHEMARTENERER T8
RER204FAOMEREERBRLH - HER
2023 FBRAMEREEBHENEH LB -

RESRERREFPBUEHRE PO

In recognition of a generous donation of HK$100 million from the Philip
K.H. Wong Foundation for supporting the Faculty of Law and university
developments, a 300-seat lecture theatre and the Centre for Chinese
Law were named “Philip K.H. Wong Theatre” and “Philip K.H. Wong
Centre for Chinese Law”. A dedication ceremony on December 15, 2022
was to celebrate this benefaction and to honour the late Dr Philip Wong.

ERRERAZHERTESRMBE BB XFEEBREK
BERE R2022F 12 A 15 BETHWE U EERERNPEE
MEFOLWEREZTHELEHARSO | MBFE AR 4300 AH
BHEEATAAERTHEE .
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14

Scholarships
REE

Over 1,100 Scholarship Schemes and Prizes, benefitting some 6,000 students

838 1,100 B2 £5HEIF048]E - MK 6,000 284

Jardine HKU Scholarship
6f — FEHEXBRES

In 2022, the Jardine Foundation established the Jardine HKU Scholarship with the aim of supporting
access to higher education by local talented students who are financially in need, nurturing them to
be future leaders who will give back to their communities.

R2022F  BHHBFEETESR AN —BEABRES  BRABFEIENRLEE
RUZESISEHENKE  WEBMMARBRRE  QELS -

The D. H. Chen Foundation Scholarship
RERESERES

The D. H. Chen Foundation Scholars of HKU gather at the Scholarship’s President Roundtable 2023.
REHESCERBSNEBRBBREN20BFIRREREZFEE—E -

HKU Entrance Scholarships
BRXANBRES

| HKu Scholarship for py

O
~

esident's Schalars

\7

HKU held its first HKU Entrance Scholarships Award
Ceremony to recognise outstanding academic and non-
academic achievements of students admitted to the
University in the 2022/23 academic year.

BABITERIBRAAZRESEHAR | RN
2022/238F A8 - EEMRFEMBBEIHRE
HYFTAE ©

HKU Entrance Scholarships Award Ceremony 2023

*

'Philip KH Wgng Foundation Scholarshfps (From left) Awardees of Lau Chor-Tak Scholarship for Outstanding Mainland
‘ & A’ Students, Hon Ping Entrance Scholarship for Nigerian Students, and Jardine HKU
’_f Scholarship.
d J="B (8 QERERABEERES ETRES  URMA — BBAS
Philip KH Wong Foundation RESH EREL o

Scholarships

Philip K. H. Wong Foundation Scholarships, presented by Mr David Wong.
BERBEERBENTESRESTFHRRFE -
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Distribution of Donations 2021/22

BB
3066% 7070‘%’
(i T

0.36% | 0.01%

5.96%
@

Academic Faculty / Scholarships / Campus Professorships / Conferences / General
Research Departmental _ Bursaries/Prizes/  Development Fellowships Workshops Uses
555 Development StudentDevelopment  wEzE  HEE/ BWBA  &H TS —® A

and Actnvntles

%i’%‘é‘@&iﬁéﬁ

Total Donations“

B EGE-El

Hks1,005m

HKU Total Expendlture
/%j(i ﬁ TN gﬁ

Hks 11,61 0m

Total Number of Donors

Tﬁ AKEL

4,212

First-time Donors

BIRIBRA

3,317

(>78%)

Ratio of Alumni to
Non-alumni Donors

RO ELIFRIR
BRRALZ LB

84:16

The above figures are based on donations received from July 2021 to June 2022.

EMEFERN2021F7BE2022%F 6 AW ZIER ©

# The University’s total income comprises Government subventions, tuition, programme and other fees, interest and investment returns, auxiliary services and
donations. The Government remains the primary funding source for the University while community donations are critical in advancing HKU in areas of
strategic importance and in moving beyond local boundaries.

RENBEANBEBREDER - 28 RERAMGKE  FISRKRERS - BBBRBEUREBR - BFRBANEIZEMNR - MtE A8
HNEEBARRBRREB G ARELEE -

Highlights of major donations 2022/23

KEF ARG a5

Major donations (HK$1 million or above) received from March 1, 2022 to February 28, 2023 in support of faculties and units.

H-E-—f=ZA—-HEZEZZ=

Faculties/Units Benefited

ZEEk /B

Li Ka Shing Faculty of Medicine
THHBER

University-wide

REBEE

University-wide

REEE

University-wide

REER

University-wide

REEE

Graduate School
HRER

Department of Medicine

RRER

School of Public Health
AHEEER

Li Ka Shing Faculty of Medicine
TEHESMR

Li Ka Shing Faculty of Medicine
TEHEEMR

FZRZTNEHHE

Areas of Designation

THE /5 E

Daniel and Mayce Yu Medical Development Fund

REXAMBBRERRES

Tech Landmark Towers | &I

Philip K.H. Wong Centre for Chinese Law, Philip
K.H. Wong Theatre and Philip K.H. Wong
Outstanding Young Fellowship in Orthopaedics
and Traumatology

D. H. Chen College
PRIEEEZE P

Karson Choi College

EINEER

Postgraduate Scholarships (PGS) to Students of
the HKU-SUSTech Joint Education Programme for
PhD

BEBRE —BMANRASRSEERLMRE

Lee Siu Lun Clinical and Innovation Laboratories

Real-time Community Surveillance Initiative for
SARS-CoV-2 Infection Using Lateral Flow Rapid
Test in Hong Kong

2019 BMRImE [ RE KPR B RS E

HKUMed 135th Anniversary Celebrations
BREER 135 AFERES

Li Shu Pui Medical Foundation Fellowship and
Research Grant

FREZBEESEIRIIRARED

BAEAERE (—EEBBTHUL) RZEBREEN -

Donors

BRE

Dr Daniel Yu
RERELT

Kerry Group Limited

Philip K.H. Wong Foundation
ERNTES

The D. H. Chen Foundation
PREEESSE

Mr Karson Choi
EhnELE

Southern University of Science and
Technology
DR TN

Mrs Lee Ser Siu Hung
EROBLL

Fok Ying Tung Foundation Ltd
ERRESERAT

Dr Daniel Yu
REXB LT

The Li Shu Pui Medical Foundation
Limited
SRIEEEESEFRAT

HKU FOUNDATION ANNUAL REPORT 2022/23
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Faculties/Units Benefited
SHEEB /By

Li Ka Shing Faculty of Medicine
FTEHEER

University-wide

REERE

Department of Medicine

ARER

Department of Ophthalmology
RRIZER

Li Ka Shing Faculty of Medicine
FEHEEK

Li Ka Shing Faculty of Medicine
FEHEER

Faculty of Social Sciences
HENSER

University-wide

REER

Department of Medicine

ARER

18

Areas of Designation

HE /&8

HKUMed 135th Anniversary Celebrations
BREBER 135 FAFERNEE

Leung Cheuk Tong Outstanding Young
Professorship

REZHREBFHERFE

Liver Scans for the Resource-Limited Patients with
Liver Diseases in Queen Mary Hospital

BREBRATEMRRENEGRIEH

Mr & Mrs Thomas Kwok Charity Cataract Surgery
and Research Programme

BWLRERAZEARNEF MRS

Gabriel Leung Lecture

REBHIRBE

Pollyanna Chung and Eric Cheung Professorship in
Surgical Oncology
BEEREBEREESHERE EBIRE)

Research Hub on Institutions of China (RHIC),
particularly on China'’s Cultural Institutions

B HIERF O

The University of Hong Kong Strategic
Development Fund

BAERRRES

Sleep Apnea and Lung Disease Research

MR ZE SERT R - BiERf R IR B

Donors
BRE

Mr Anthony Cheung Kee Wee
EEELE

Mr Leung Cheuk Tong
REREKE

Li Ka Shing Foundation
TERESS

TPK Kwok Family Charitable Fund
BRWIRRALEES

Dr Daniel Yu
REXREL

Ms Pollyanna Chung and
Mr Eric Cheung
EER LT REREBLRLE

Mr Ma Tianyi
BRAKE

Mr John Zhao
HSBEE

Li Ka Shing Foundation
TERAEES

Faculties/Units Benefited
SHEER /By

Department of Medicine

ARE R

Department of Ophthalmology
RBIZER

Department of Psychiatry

RHEER

School of Nursing
HESM

The Swire Institute of Marine
Science

ANENSER R i)

School of Nursing
HIESM

School of Nursing
EIEER

Centre for Civil Society and
Governance

DNRAFEBEMRE PO

Centre on Behavioral Health

1T B R EHHT O

Business School
KEEBRR

Areas of Designation

A /&HE

Research Databases for Clinical Research under the
Divisions of Cardiology and Neurology

B 1R AR B2 /DB B PR AT S BB R

Glaucoma Research Programmes

BXRAEERE

Jockey Club Mental Wellness Project for Women
2.0
BESE[RmaEeE]l e

Jockey Club NICE-LINK Project
EES(HBERE |8

Swire Coastal Outreach Hub and Outreach
Programs

AL BREEHEERINRIER

Generations Connect Project
EFEOLRRETE

Jockey Club Pathway to Healthy Ageing Project
BEESER [ 4] ket &

HSBC Rural Sustainability Programme — Rural
Sustainability for Climate Innovation

EL KBRS

Jockey Club Community Support Project for
Patient of Parkinson’s Disease

ESSHEBE | HESBERETE

Sein and Isaac Souede Professorship in Economic
History

HEHEHESHERE (KEL)

Donors
BRE

Mr Peter Lee and Mr Benjamin Lee

BEEERFERALE

Ling Charitable Foundation Limited
BEREBEESHRNT

The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust
EEEFERERTES

The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust
EEEGEEEERTES

The Swire Group Charitable Trust
ALEBEZEGETES

Ng Teng Fong Charitable
Foundation Limited

EERFEAEETHARAT

The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust

ERETELEETES

The Hongkong Bank Foundation
ELRTEZSES

The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust

ERBETEREETES

Mr Isaac R. Souede

BELE
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Faculties/Units Benefited
SHEEB /By

Faculty of Arts

T2

Business School

KESKR

University-wide

REER

University-wide

REEE

Li Ka Shing Faculty of Medicine
FEHESMR

Asia Global Institute
TEMNERERAF 55 F

Asia Global Institute
SENMIRIRAFZE P

Centre of Buddhist Studies
HRER IO

School of Public Health
NHEEEPR

University-wide

REERE

Department of Social Work and
Social Administration

HETHEREEITHER

Centre for Civil Society and
Governance

NRESEBEME DO

20

Areas of Designation

HE /&8

Post-doctoral Fellowship in Art Conservation and
the Affiliated Student Scholarship

The Chan Future Leader Scholarship

HKU 111th Anniversary Finale High Table Dinner
BRRB I AFERBRE

HKU 111th Anniversary Documentary
BERB 1 AFLSLESRUE

PET/CT scan for lymphoma patients
MEBBREEEFREMERIFHE

AsiaGlobal Fellows Program

TMNREAGE

AsiaGlobal Fellows Program

TMRIREAGE

Professorships, Scholarships and Activities

HRE  RESRED

Suen Chow Yuet Kam NAM-HKU Fellowship in
Global Health Leadership

BREARE  XEERBER —BBREBHEH
REESRRELEEMEYE

Laidlaw Research and Leadership Scholarship

Faith and Science Collaborative Research Forum

Partnership for Sustainability Leadership in

Business
B R KE R R Bt E

Donors
BRE

Mr Douglas So Cheung Tak
BuErE

DKKC Investments Limited
BREISEERA A

The Bank of East Asia Charitable
Foundation Limited

RERTEEEESHARAT

Huanxi Media Group Limited

HEGHREEARAF

Hong Kong Blood Cancer
Foundation

EHRMEES

New World Group Charity
Foundation Limited

MtRAEEEZESHRAF

Tanoto Foundation

POIMESS

Tung Lin Kok Yuen
REED

Suen Chi Sun Charitable
Foundation

BEHBEEES

The Irvine Laidlaw Foundation

Templeton World Charity
Foundation, Inc

The Hongkong Bank Foundation
ELRTEEES

Faculties/Units Benefited
SHEER /By

Department of Pathology
REZER

Sau Po Centre on Ageing

FEZFHIEH O

Department of Civil Engineering

TARIER

Business School
KE BT

Department of Medicine

AME R

Asia Global Institute
SOMIRIRAR SR AT

Hong Kong Institute for the
Humanities and Social Sciences

BBAAEHEM

School of Nursing
HIEBM

Faculty of Social Sciences

HEREaR

Centre for Information Technology
in Education

HERAEMBRBERFR SO

Areas of Designation

A /&HE

Differential Topological Accumulation of Somatic
Mutations in Normal & Cancerous Gastric Stem
Cells and their Association with Gastric
Carcinogenesis and Anti-Tumour Immune
Response

Jockey Club Golden Age Journey Project
ESgRBRMmEE

CICID and MiC Research on Module Transportation
Planning and Structural Review and Optimisation

Optimas Capital Scholarship

HBV DNA Tests
CERFRBEEERBIE

Asia-Global Dialogue 2022

Two Documentaries on the Theme of “Making and
Unmaking of a Delta” and “Everyday Greater Bay
Area”

Community-based Diabetes Prevention Project

HERFER AT &

HKU-UBS NGO Sustainable and Social Innovation
Leadership Programme

EBARE _HRUHENLSAHNAE NS

eCitizen Education 360: an extension of the
Learning and Assessment for Digital Citizenship
Project

[ #1153 & 360 (2022) | S H R AR NWEZFF
fh18 B WiER

Donors
BRE

The Kadoorie Charitable

Foundation
REEEZESE

The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust
EEEGEEEERTES

Aggressive Construction Co, Ltd.

REZEARAT

Optimas Capital Limited

DCH Auriga (Hong Kong) Ltd
BAE(EB)BRAA

The Hongkong and Shanghai
Banking Corporation Limited

R LBEZRITERALA

The Hong Kong Foundation for the
Humanities and Social Sciences

BEBANHERARES

The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust
ERERSLEETES

SCMP Charities Limited

The D. H. Chen Foundation
BREHESS
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Faculties/Units Benefited
SHEEB /By

Department of Medicine

ARER

Department of Computer Science

STERMER

Department of Medicine

ARER

Department of Medicine

ARER

Department of Medicine

ARER

Li Ka Shing Faculty of Medicine
FTERABEZEMn

Li Ka Shing Faculty of Medicine
FERAEZEM

Li Ka Shing Faculty of Medicine
FEHEER

Areas of Designation

HE /&8

Free Biologics Use in Public Patients with
Inflammatory Bowel Disease in Queen Mary
Hospital

Research on Modeling and Optimization of
Datacenter Network

BEFORBEEREERPBERREANRR

Fluorescence-activated Cell Sorting System for
Good Manufacturing Practices Quality Control of
Manufacturing Chimeric Antigen Receptor T Cell
and Mesenchymal Stem Cell in Laboratory of
Cellular Therapeutics

AR ERERE [ BEERSHRZ T (CART)
HHRE R B T BB (MSO) B R 17 £ E IR (GMP)
mEZEHRERNARE S BRI RS
(FACS) | %

Clinical Research Project on Chimeric antigen
receptor T-cell (CAR-T) Therapy

Lung Cancer Research

i 5%

Wong Yong Ming and Wong Tsang Pan Memorial
Award

Gabriel Leung Lecture

RERHIREE

Medical Students Volunteering at Community
Isolation Facilities, Vaccination Centres and
Community Testing Centres

Rt BEREEH O - REEEH O REBRAF
DB TIERNBRERREE

Donors
BRE

Chan Kin Shing Charitable Trust

Huawei Technologies Co, Ltd

ERRMERAT

Ng Teng Fong Charitable
Foundation Limited

EEFEEESARLA

The Queen Mary Hospital
Charitable Trust
BEBREZEETES

Ms Winsome Hai Hiu Chu
XYz +

Mrs E L Alleyne
ITEHErt

Mrs Kimbee Lau

BIRENEL L

Mrs Leslye Jill Gallie

Faculties/Units Benefited
SHEER /By

Li Ka Shing Faculty of Medicine
TEHEEMKR
Li Ka Shing Faculty of Medicine
FTERABEZEMR

Department of Geography
IR

Faculty of Social Sciences
HEREEMR

University Libraries
REEEE

Areas of Designation

A /&HE

Faculty Development

B iR

Faculty Development

2R

Joint HKU-CAS Laboratory for iEarth and
Sustainability

TR B ABEERE

Smart Water Auditing Project of the Centre for
Water Technology and Policy

K E IR B B BRI 5% RO Y S mE Th (K B R
N

Professor and Mrs Norman W M Ko Librarian
Enlightenment Fund

Donors
BRE

Mr Au-Yeung Kong
B IEE

Ms Cheng Pui Sze
SR 5 2 £

The Croucher Foundation

rEESE

WYNG Foundation

Professor Norman Ko Wah Man

SEHE
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Board of Directors

EER

BOARD OF DIRECTORS EE 5

Professor Rosie TT Young 12 &2 ##% 5
Chairman &

DrColinKY Lam M S EE ¢

DISBURSEMENT COMMITTEE ¥ EEE

Professor Rosie TT Young 12 &2 %%
Chairman £ &

DrColinKY Lam # 5B

Deputy Chairman B EfE

Dr Patrick Poon &% B+
Professor C F Lee /&5 ##% 2

Deputy Chairman &2 Mr Robert K K Shum SR E £ 4

Foundation Secretariat Dr Patrick Poon &£ S 18 £ 2

Eﬁ*‘ﬁ%ﬁ Deputy Chairman B EfE

Mr David Fong Man Hung J5 S i e 4 7

Professor Richard Y C Wong T i#i%#%
Provost and Deputy Vice-Chancellor B EBIR &

Professor Hongbin Cai £ /821 #%
Company Secretary A SFE Dean’s Representative [ & ft %
pany y - Ms Pansy Ho fa] 8 18 2z £ 10

R = 10
Executive Director 2 E% Mr Andrew KF Lee 35K J52t

Dr Edwin Leong #3188 £ 8

Compliance Officer B £

Dr the Hon Sir David Li Kwok-Po ZEH B &+

Mr David Mong Tak Yeung 115 %4 °

Mr Robert K K Shum SR E 44

Dr Ambrose So i fsifE{E 16

Mr David Ying-kit Wong 51 £ 54

Mr Joseph C C Wong Z A1 5 4

Disbursement Ad Hoc
Committee Committees

BREES BREREEES

Professor Xiang Zhang & F1 %#%
President and Vice-Chancellor, ex-officio R @ ERES

Term of Directorship {3 :

1 November 4, 2020 — November 3, 2023 5 August 30,2021 — August 29, 2024 9  November 12,2022 — November 11, 2025
2 November 15,2020 — November 14, 2023 6  October 16,2021 — October 15, 2024 10 March 25,2023 — March 24, 2026

3 December 16,2020 — December 15, 2023 7  February 19,2022 — February 18, 2025 11 August 2,2023 — August 1,2026

4 March 11,2021 — March 10, 2024 8  February 28,2022 — February 27,2025
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# With'dopation made in the past year

BRES —FEK

FOUNDING HONORARY PATRONS & E& R

# Mr Francis S Y Bong

Dr Thomas T T Chen

Mr Eugene L C Heung

Dr Gallant Y T Ho

Dr the Hon Sir Michael D Kadoorie
# Mr Andrew KF Lee

# The Bank of East Asia, Limited
Hang Seng Bank

# Kerry Holdings Limited
The Swire Group Charitable Trust

Beii B e DrJennieY C Lee

BEEL Dr Li Dak Sum
BAEEE Dr the Hon Sir David Li Kwok Po
TR E L Dr Lui Che Woo
KeREEELT Ms Irene Man Yee Ching
33 Dr Pak Suet Sin

Mr Joseph C C Wong

RIERTT
BERTT
EEEEERAT
AEEEZEETES

FOUNDING HONORARY PRESIDENTS Bl &E B &R

Mr Stanley Chu Yu Lun
# Mr Antony KC Leung

Mr Li Chi Keung

Dr Elizabeth S C Shing

BOCHK Charitable Foundation
Inchcape
The Lotus Association of Hong Kong
Shui On Holdings Limited

# Sino Group
Standard Chartered Community
Foundation

KBREE
RIBIAKLE
FEBALE
B/NEE LT

# Dr Stephen HM Suen
Mr William HH Tam
Dr Tang Sek Ying
Sir Woo Po Shing
Ms Margaret Zee

HIRBBEAEES
B

BigEd
hZEEARAF
EMEE
BIRITEREES

FOUNDING HONORARY DIRECTORS Bl & ZBEE

Mrs Annie L Bentley

# Professor S P Chow
Mr Po Chung

# Dr Susan Fan Yun Sun

# Professor David Fang
Mr Fung Ping Cheung
Dr Hung Chao Hong
Ms Leonie Ki

Goldlion Holdings Limited
# MTR Corporation Limited

26

RRILZ L Mr Daniel S C Koo
AT HR Mr Alex C H Lai

EEEE Mr Michael Leung Kai Hung
WEBREE Dr Benjamin X Y Li
FREHR Mr Lo Yuk Sui
IBIRERE Dr Mary Rodrigues
HEmIEL Mr Robert K K Shum
LxBEzZt # Dr Ambrose So

# Professor Rosie TT Young

SRREEERAT
BEEEAERAR

FHUE#EL
TE=FL
TEHERT
BEMEL
X@mart
BEMWEL
HERIREL

BERELT
EEdEy: b
i EsE
HEERT
REHLL

HEERLE
BIRBITE
RERIE A
FAEL
FEBH T
mATMNEL
THERE
EphEE
BEZHR

FOUNDING HONORARY ADVISORS £l 5 42 &2 ga

Dr Chan Kow Tak
Mr John W T Cheng
Mr Wilson Cheung
Sultan Vicwood KT Chong
Mr Pius Fung
Ms Pansy Ho
Dr Lam Jo Hing
Dr Law Chi Lim
# Professor Lee Chack Fan
Professor Lee Kin Hung

China Resources (Holdings) Co Ltd
# Fong Shu Fook Tong Foundation
# Leigh & Orange Ltd

FOUNDING VOTING MEMBERS Bl &% ¥ &85

Mr Anson Chan
Dr John CC Chan
Dr Helen HL Chan
Dr Chang Fuk To
Dr Chau Cham Son
Dr Moses M C Cheng
Dr Lily Chiang
Dr Chun Siu Yeung
Mr Arthur Antonio da Silva
# Dr Robert BK Dan
# MrHenry Fan Hung Ling
Dr Madeleine P W Fung
Ms Katherine Hung Siu-Lin
Dr Ip Shing Kwan
Dr Simon S M Kwan
Dr Kwok Chi Chiu
Mr Peter W L Lai
Mr Wilfred KH Lam
Mr Dennis W K Lau
# Mr Alan KK Leong
Dr Ronald D B Leung
# Ir Edmund KH Leung
# Professor Donald K T Li

Department of Civil Engineering, HKU
Department of Medicine, HKU

HKU Alumni Association, Malaysia
HKU Engineering Alumni Association
Wong & Ouyang Group of Companies

EEES

:

BRRIEEEE # Ms Shelley Lee TRIBLZE
BMERSLE # Dr Michael H H Mak PEyisYid i
REE L Dr Mak Sheung BEHEE
HREEE Dr Stephen Riady ZTRIEL
BXERE Dr Tsao Yen Chow BEMNEE
LClyickikegun Mr Wan Cho Wing B RE
MRYFEEE 4 Dr Wilfred Y W Wong FREBL
EHFREE Dr Victor Yan Wing Tat EEERE
TREIHR Dr Yiu Sing Nam PhEFEE
ZREBHIR

£ (£E) BRAF

FRIEEES

FZEEREBRA R

PRIEIE £ Professor Bernard Lim MEEHIR
BRIEEE L Professor Henry Litton DIFEREE
FRIGH B4 Mr Lo Man Tuen B X im e
RIEESBE # DrEdmond S K Ma BARHEYE
AR E LT Mr Mak Pak Hung ERELEE
BMREEL Mr Ng Yook Man REREE
BEXELT # Dr Gordon Y L Pei BREREE
REGRE Ms Sophie Tam EHF L
e E Dr Alfred Tam E-HEE
HRVELE Dr Tse Tak Fu HEEEE
SRR EE Mr Rick W K Tsui ERESE
BmMEREE # Ms Bernadette Tsui ®EkiEz =
BBt Dr Veronica Y C Wai EEVELE
ERREE Mr Aaron C K Wan FEEBEE
BAEHEL Professor Wang Gungwu FTERIE
SEBEE # DrGreg C Y Wong HEREL
BAKREE Mr Wong Kai Man ERREE
RER B S 4 Dr Peter HT Wu SREEREEE 4
BIRERE Mr Raymond Yip ERREE
RREFEE # Dr Alexander K Yu BB E
REHEE Mr Eddie Yu REIREE
REFEEE Dr Samuel W K Yung AAEE L
ZEREIR

BBRELTAIRE

BEBRRERBEZR

BEAREERATRRE

BEEBAREBIRESS

ITBGEEBT AR
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FOUNDATION MEMBERS - . . NDF [ON MEMBERS

FOUNDING SENIOR MEMBERS Bl ZE & FE 8 Dr Lam Kwong Chin M ATEE 4 Dr Ng Ping Wing RIMEEE
Dr Lam Suk Yee MOREEE Dr Ng Shing Wai REERE
S mERL Profi Ng Tung S REEHR
# Ir Professor Chan Hon Chuen BRIERHIR # Dr Alexander Y H Leung REEEE DrLam Tak Wah MH_;ET?} rotessor g 1ung sang ;&M,ﬁﬁ&
i : : > 5 Mr Lau Chun Kay 2R SEE Dr Peh Eng Teck BREEL
Dr Eddie T Chan BRIZEEELE The Hon Mrs Sophie Leung REAZRZ Lzt s - o o b g
i § - ; = Mr Lau Chun Wai BIEBRE Mr Poon Kai Tik ERGE S E
Professor Patrick YN Chan FRmA R DrEva KF Li FHEML Dr Lau Suet Ting 2EFEE Dr Laurence S L Shek AImEE
,\DAr CAPI\.an \S(eYeCS:Ing Jﬁ?{iﬁf%i fl\D/lr érChletYHi(Ll\z @E;ﬁg%i Ir Kenneth TK Lau BBEELEE Mr Sin Kwok Lam FEIMEE
> Alice au B, remes @ e s Dr Lee Cheuk Pong T IPELE Dr Sng Kwong Peng BREFEE
Mr David CY Chen ﬁg%%ﬂi Ir C K Mak gf' ZHEE Mr Bryan LK Lee ZEFRE Mr So Siu Hei BARLE
Professor Francis Y L Chin F R 2 EEd Mr Ng Yee Yum RFABEE # Mr Lee Tai Wah 5 K i e Mr Michael Spooner S EE A
Mr Ching Cheong BHAxE Dr Shiu Man Hei B riee falWa o P R
) i oo Ms Edna Lee Wei Chow TEMLZ L Dr Sung Wing Choon RKBREE
# Professor Chow Che King BFmHE Professor Ronald M C So B EREHIR Dr Kenneth K C Leung DIREES Dr Tang Pak Sang B BE A
# Mrs Selina Chow ARRELZ L # DrKathleen P H So HEmEE oo i A
. o . e Mr Li Kwing Shun EREEE Dr Tong Chung Leung Bt
Mr Chu Chai Kuen RBRERE Dr Sun Yiu Kwong BTIEAE Ms Li : e o R
. o L sk s Li May Ying ERZ+ Dr Tsang Man Wo B &
Dr Huen Kwai Fun BHFEE Dr William W K To HEEEE Ms A SPLi eyt Dr Tsang Wai Wan o+
admpd ) mﬂ”ﬁi?‘zi s Agnes [ ang BEER
Dr Albert Y F Kong /I)Jr%%ét Mr Tsang Chiu Kwan Dr Sarah M ST Liao EEAEL Mr Willie C T Tse AR e
# Mr Philip Lam PRI e DrWong King Keung ESREL Mrs Elsie Lo [y Br Tse Tsun Hirm it |
DrLam Kam Hing il S = DrMonica M H Wong ISABE Dr Lo Man Chiu RG] 3 Dr Tso Lui Ming EEEEE
Ms Lau Mun Yee L Mr Alex P H Wong s nt Dr William Lo EXC T Mr Frederick C L Wai EEREE
Ms Gennie G H Lee TMEELZL Mrs Viola Wong ZEMzt Dr Leonora S U Lok B (% fBs Mr Henry W K Wai BB
Ms Alexandra K C Lee ZHUL+ Ms Jessie Y W Wong FRELL Madam Low Siok N Dr Wona Chiu Lun EEEL
Dr Lee Yiu Ting THRREELE Dr Gustus H C Yeung BEHEL adam LOW SI0K Tieo - ong - 9 s
Prof JohnC YL Sy Mr Luk Koon Hoo PEEEREE Dr Wong Ling Yuen BESHBE
rotessorjohn eong - Dr Michael Y L Luk BEABEE T Professor Wong Siu Lun ERRHIR
) Mr Mak Chai Ming EBPLE Mr Francis Y M Wong ITmREE
HKU Alumni Association New South AERAERZEERNAESE Dr Mak Lai Wo BB A Dr Wallace C L Wu e
Wales Chapter Australia Inc o Mr Mak Sai King BT S Mr Yao Kang BRI 5 4
Tak Wing Investment (Holdings) Limited {22525 (£E) BRA T Mr Moy Wai Lap g 4 Mr Yeung Ka Sing IERER
Mr Anthony F Neoh REMFE Mr Norman P C Yeung BERIEE
FOUNDING ORDINARY MEMBERS Bl & i &5 Dr Ng Chiu Lap REAVEE Mr Yim Chun Nam BREREE
Dr Rita K C Ng AEHE8E Anonymous EEK
. s Dr Ng Ngai Si RENEE Anonymous EAK
Professor Chan Ching Chuen BB R Mr Albert | H Chiu BB EE D: M?arggfét ;\T% Ng ﬁ%{%ii y
Dr Chan Chor Kin PRIEER Dr Choi Kin BEREL )
) _ o b L _
Mr Ricky C_K Chan gfg%gi Br EEO' SlKHunI? , gﬁ%ﬁii Champion Technology Holdings Ltd BEMEEEERAF
Dr Cl:m Hing Lung Iﬁriflﬁ'ﬁét Mr Sho:/jv g}:n ul HE' ll?éﬁ‘ii Gold Peak Technology Group Limited SRR IEFRAA
Mr Chan Hon Kwong iﬂ’ﬂn * ' ho y 0‘?2 ﬁ;g;‘zgi HKU 1978 Civil Engineering Graduates Association ERBRB-NENTARIREEESE
DrChan Hung Chiu PRARE DrChung Hau Kwong HKU Alumni Association, British Columbia BERARBEFERKRE
Dr Bethany M Y Chan RS REL Dr Chung Wai Ling EERET Hona Kona Book Centre Ltd EEERY EARAT
Dr Chan Shek Chi RESEE Mr T C Foo s g rong B0k - . Uninialemialian
; i . Hong Kong University Graduates Associations BEBARBEXRFRE
Ir Chan Siu Yuen BRIKIR B4 Dr Fung Kai Chiu o &l s
- . o s McBarron Book Company ZHRBEEEZP L
Professor Samuel TH Chan BRAEEHIR Dr William K K Fung BB ELE Pacific Century Cyberworks ERER
Dr Tony T Chan ﬁ\*ﬁi Mr Fung Nai Lok BB RE -y il —
Y = i ™ The Prudential Assurance Co Ltd EERHREERAT
Dr Chan Yu Leung BRF ek Dr Norman J Gillanders EER T Swindon Book Co Ltd EEEESEAT
Mrs Amy Chan Iﬁﬁﬂf’ﬁ““ﬁﬁi Dr Ha Shau Yin BiEB8EE N il - =
y s . i Treasure Land HKU Alumni Limited E2EEBREBELEERAA
Dr Darwin Chen BRIEN B+ Professor Faith CS Ho R AR Woo. Kwan Lee & Lo SRR
Dr Cheng Chun Fai BB IRE L Dr Raymond C T Ho {ERE L ' ' i
Mrs Christine C C Cheng BEEE L+ Dr Ho Kwok Kam {AIER $RES
Mr Herman C S Cheung [ Mr Paul W C Ho AEEEE
Dr Cheung Kai Shuen ?EE&B‘;E%EE Dr Ip Wing Kin HERIBEE
Ms Laura Cheung Szt # DrKan LaiBing kB L
Ms Ophelia Cheung ?Eié’%ﬂzi Mr Robert G Kotewall BERLE
Dr Cheung Pik To REEREAL Dr Kwan Ka Hung BRMEL
Mr Raymond S Y Cheung RANTRE Mr Edward P C Kwan BEELE
Ms Lucy T P Cheung RERZL Dr Lai Cham Fai BRREEE
Dr David W L Cheung RAZEEE L Ms Lai Chan Yin Lui BEREEzt
Dr Chiu Hin Kwong HREAEE Mr Lam Kin Ning MEEEE
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FOUNDATION
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IN MEMORIAME BB

FOUNDING HONORARY PATRON

Dr Cheng Yu Tung
Dr Chow Yei Ching
Dr the Hon Hari N Harilela
Dr Stanley Ho

Dr Hui Wai Haan

Dr Peter CY Lee

Dr Simon K Y Lee

Mr Lee Man Ban

Dr Lee Shiu

Mr Lim Por Yen

Dr Dexter HC Man
Dr Mok Hing Yiu

Mrs Ella Ng

Dr Tam Wah Ching
Dr Robert Y F Tam

Dr Tin Ka Ping

Mr Wong Chue Meng
Dr Philip KH Wong
Mr Leslie Wright

FOUNDING HONORARY PRESIDENT

Dr Robin Y H Chan

Dr Cheng Yick Chi

Dr Lee Quo-Wei

Dr Stephen W C Leung
Mr Li Kui Wai

Mrs Catherine CH Lo
Professor Lu Sin

FOUNDING HONORARY DIRECTOR

Dr Chiang Chen

Dr George W S Choa
Dr Douglas Laing

Dr the Hon Leo Lee
Mr Shum Choi Sang
Mrs So Chau Yim Ping
Dr Wilson T S Wang

FOUNDING HONORARY ADVISOR

Professor Sir David Todd
Dr Tsui Tsin Tong

FOUNDING VOTING MEMBER

Dr Chiu Shin Chak

Dr Chow Kwen Lim

Ir Dr Joseph M K Chow
Dr C C Choy

Mr Chung Kwok Kwong

RIEREER

B S+
BTREEL
EFFREL
fBLEEL
AFEEEL
FHBEELE
FEEBEBLT
FUMRE
FHEL

MEREE
SCHBEE L
EERE

RBRER L L
BEFEL
EamsEt
S BV
BEYHALE
BERTEL
[Pt

REsEER

BREEEL
BE 2 E+
FEREL
RKSIEE
FEHRE
EMEELZL
BEHE

RERBEE

EEEL
FEREELE
RiEEBEE
FREEL
SAERE
FEANFLL
TEREL

RIEEEEE

EZERL
BREEL

RlEsEEs

HERSBE
AEREL
AL
HELEE
BRI

““l;

Professor Sir Harry S Y Fang
Mr Bernard S K Fung
Mr Robert CY Kwan
Dr Lam Ying Ming

Dr Michael W M Lau
Professor Lee Ngok
Mr Sydney S W Leong
Dr Anita M C Li

Mr Liu Lit Man

Mr Ng Chun Man

Dr Pang Kam Chun
Mr Tang Shing Bor

Dr Peter AL Vine
DrJames M HWu

Dr Alex SCWu

FOUNDING SENIOR MEMBER

Mr Chung Chong

Dr Olinto | E de Sousa
Dr Bobbie M Kotewall
Mr Dominic W H Kwan
Dr Lam Chik Suen

Mr Lau Hon Kit

Mr Lee Fook Sang

Ms Leung Hung Kee
Mr Mok Ying Kie

Sir Albert Rodrigues
Mrs Wen Wong Fung Kei
Mr Peter M K Wong

Ms Beryl Robina Wright
Dr Raymond Wu

FOUNDING ORDINARY MEMBER

Mr Rupert K'Y Chan

Dr Peter P F Chan
MrTom L P K Cheng
DrTCCheng

Dr Thomas S H Cheung
Mr Robert Chiang
Professor Gerald Choa
Dr Peter W S Choy

Dr Fong Joo Khoon

Dr Rayson L Huang

Mr L K Khemlyani

Mr Ignatius Y S Lau

Mr Lee Ting Kong

Dr Leong Yean Seng
Dr Winnie W Ngai

Dr Nip Kam Fan

Ms Winnie C F Wong
Dr Dominic Wong Shing Wah

T EER
BRI RE
BEALE
MEEREsE
BIEEE L
FEHR
RiBRRE
FHEEE
BRI E
hiRR L
ZiREET
BRURSEAE

A ET
REEELT

RIEERER
BRRE

ElREET
BKEITE
MES/ET
BIEHRE
FRELE
RigEz+
RREEEE
EEERT
BERIKZL
EHAIKE

ShuEEEEE

P

RlgfEEs

BRETEEE
RESELE
EHEL S
ERAMEL
RiGEEEE
TEWEE
BUREHR
BEGEL
FEEEE
EEMNET

BImMREE
TEIEE
RHEELE
R=E

miIREET
'EEFrt

= g

HEEFHLT

Dr Bau David Chung Kwong
Ms Bau Tsun Yin Priscilla

Mr Anthony Chan

Dr Warren Chan

Dr Chan Keeng Wai

Ir Raymond Chan Kin Sek
Dr Natalie Chan Man Se

Ms Shirley Chan

Mr Henry Chan Tin Sang

Ms Chan Yee Man

Ms Chan Yuen Han

Dr Henry K'S Cheng

Mr Anthony Cheung Kee Wee
Mr Paul Cheung Kwok Wing
Mr Eric Cheung

Mr Eugene Chuang

Mr Chui Wai-kwan

Dr Chung Hon Dak

Mr Paul Chung Kwok Cheong
Ms Pollyanna Chung

Mrs Clara Fok

Mr David Fong Man Hung
Mr Lawrence Fung

Mrs Alexandra Fung

Mrs Leslye Jill Gallie

Mrs Rossana Gaw Wang

Dr Aron Harilela

Dr Lydia Ho Wing Bing

Mrs Greta Yee-Man Ho
Professor Laurence Hou

Mr Hui Ming

Mr Hui Wing Mau

Dr Max Hui-Bon-Hoa

Mr Peter HH Hung

Professor Norman Ko Wah Man

Mrs Kong Leong Pui Yee
Ms Sherley Lam

Mr Lam Sum Chee

Dr Alice Lam

Madam Kitty Lau

Professor Francis Lau Shiu Kwan

Mr Lau Siu Chuen

Dr Peter KK Lee

Mr Peter Lee

Dr Lee Shau Kee

Dr Patrick Lee Wan Keung
Mrs Lee Fung Kung Wah
Mrs Lee Ser Siu Hung

Dr Edwin Leong

Mr Leung Cheuk Tong

HONORARY PATRONS ZE &R

SRR ERE
ERELL
PR B 1 ST A
BREEELT
REESELE
BREZRE 4
BREETIE -
REZx+
BRRELE
BRaX L+
BREMZ T
BRAE LT
BHEERE
REISR B
BRERE
HRERE
RUE L
EHEEt
BEENLE
EEE L
BRRELL
FXHERE
BB
BERZLL

RIFELT
EfEEL
{asEkEEE
ABEHET LT
EBEHR
FFeETE

SRR RE
=EaMEL
HTEH kL
SESE ¢
IR+
MERLt
ME s
MEEMuE L

BlAs%R
[y
FREFL
FHRBAE
TRER L
FEREL
TRHELL
FRIOB/LL
REBEL
REERE

#

FOUNDATION ‘MM

Mr Kenneth Li

Professor Felice Lieh-Mak

Mr Lin Xiaohui

Mr Jeffrey Liu

Ms Jennifer Liu

Dr Rita Liu

Ms Karen Lo

Mr Lo Shiu Kwan

Ms Amanda Loke Kwai Lin
Ms Ruby Loke Yuen-Kin
Professor Charles Loke Yung-Wai
Dr Evelyn Man Yee Fun

Mr David Mong Tak Yeung

Dr Patrick Poon Sun Cheong
Professor Jonathan S T Sham
Ir Shum Chun Kin Anthony
Dr Helmut Sohmen

Mr Isaac R Souede

Ms Esther Suen

Mr Simon Suen Siu Man

Mrs May Tam Mak Mei Yin

Dr Jimmy Tang

Mr Tian Wei

Mr Tong Seak Kan

Mr Tsang Wing Wah

Ms Ada Tse Koon Hang

Dr Edmund Tse

Mr Austin Wong Chee Kwong
Mr Richard Wong Chung Tak
Dr Wilson KL Wong

Mr Stephen Wong

Mr William Wong

Dr Kennedy Y H Wong

Mrs Gertrude Wong
Professor Vivian Wong Taam Chi Woon
Mrs Wong Tang Mei Wah
Professor Victor Woo Chi Pang
Dr Philip Wu Po Him

Dr Serena Yang

Mr Yeung Kwok Keung

Mr Norman Yip Che Shing
Mrs Cecilia Yip

Mr Gabriel CM Yu

Professor Richard Yu Yue Hong
Mrs Carol Yu

Mr Larry Yung

Mr Zhang Yonghong
Anonymous

Anonymous

Anonymous
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REB!

# AIA Foundation
# Albert Young Bing Ching Foundation Ltd
Alice Ho Miu Ling Nethersole Charity Foundation
# Asian Development Bank
# Aspiration Foundation Limited
# AstraZeneca Hong Kong Limited
Bristol-Myers Squibb (Hong Kong) Ltd
Chau Hoi Shuen Foundation Limited
# Children’s Cancer Foundation
Children’s Thalassaemia Foundation
Chi-Li Pao Foundation
Chow Tai Fook Charity Foundation
Chow Tai Fook Medical Foundation Limited
CLP Holdings Ltd
The Croucher Foundation
The D. H. Chen Foundation
The Doris Zimmern Charitable Foundation
Dr Stanley Ho Medical Development Foundation
Fok Ying Tung Foundation Limited
Fong’s National Engineering Company Limited
Fu Tak lam Foundation Limited
Fung (1906) Foundation Limited
# Globe Power Limited
Glorious Sun Group
Henry G Leong Estates Ltd
HKU Class of ‘77
# HKU Museum Society
Hong Kong Blood Cancer Foundation
# Hong Kong Cancer Fund
Hong Kong Pao Foundation
Hong Kong Sanatorium & Hospital, Ltd

H o B

+H

The Hongkong Bank Foundation
Hou De Charitable Foundation

+oH H

The Hung Hing Ying & Leung Hau Ling Charitable Foundation

# Jao Tsung | Foundation

Jao Tsung-| Petite Ecole Fan Club
# The Jessie & George Ho Charitable Foundation
# John Swire & Sons (HK) Ltd

The Joseph Needham Foundation for Science & Civilisation

Kowloon Investment Co Ltd

Lam Woo Foundation

Law’s Foundation
# Lee Hysan Foundation
Lee Wan Keung Charity Foundation Limited
Li Ka Shing Foundation
Li Po Chun Charitable Trust Fund
The Li Shu Fan Medical Foundation Limited
The Li Shu Pui Medical Foundation Limited

H H H

Lo Ka-Chow & Lo Fong Shiu Po Memorial Foundation Limited

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited

EREEES

BEREESARQF

HERAYRBTEREESS

TMBAZRRIT

BREEESERLF

MENEEBBRAE

BEXRER (F58) GRAFE

BEEEES

RERRES

wHEEMRELES

BFEES

BAXREBEEEES

BAREEEESARAT
EERBERDT

REESE

BRIEHESE

ERRESHERLA
MASREEWERA T
BERELAERLT
BEKO06)ZZESHR LT
ﬁaﬁﬁmﬁﬁ
JEREE

REBREEFR A A
BRELEREL
ERREBYESS
EEBMEES
ERBEESSY
EREEHEES
BEMEET

EB OEBELSRTERAT
ELETEZES
BEES
IBRRROREEES
EREES
EREEMEZR
ESERREZES
EBALEEERAR
FHERFEYPESE

MELSES
ERETES

MHEES
FEREEARAE
FEAESS
FHBRERTES
PRZBEESERRAA
PRIZBEESERRNT

EFBRESNELSESARATF

# MaMa Charitable Foundation
Modern Dental Laboratory Co, Ltd
Morningside Group
# Musketeers Education & Culture Charitable Foundation Limited
Nan Fung Development Limited
New Beta Innovation Limited
# New World Group Charity Foundation
# Novartis Pharmaceuticals (HK) Ltd
Novoheart Limited
# Ocean Park Conservation Foundation
Ocean Side Enterprises Ltd
# Providence Foundation Limited
# Roche Hong Kong Limited
Rosita King Ho Charitable Foundation
The S H Ho Foundation Limited
# S K Yee Medical Foundation
Sau Po Foundation
Shiu Wing Steel Ltd
Shun Hing Education and Charity Fund Ltd
The Shun Tak District Min Yuen Tong of Hong Kong
# Sik Sik Yuen
Simatelex Charitable Foundation
# The Society for the Relief of Disabled Children
Standard Chartered Hong Kong 150th Anniversary Community Foundation
The Starr Foundation
# Suen Chi Sun Charitable Foundation
Sun Chieh Yeh Heart Foundation
# Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd
# Sze Cheong Investment Co Ltd
Tai Hung Fai Enterprise Co Ltd
The Tam Shiu Charitable Trust
# Tanoto Foundation
TCL Corporate Research (Hong Kong) Co Ltd
Tencent Charity Foundation
# Tin Ka Ping Foundation
Torchbearer World Foundation Limited
# TPK Kwok Family Charitable Fund
# Tung Lin Kok Yuen
# Tung Wah Group of Hospitals
Van Thinh Phat Group Holdings
# Wai Hung Charitable Foundation Ltd
# The Wharf (Holdings) Limited
Wong Check She Charitable Foundation
Wu Jieh Yee Charitable Foundation Limited
# WYNG Foundation
Xiangxue Group (Hong Kong) Co Ltd
# Yu Chun Keung Charitable Trust Fund
ZeShan Foundation
The Zhou Guang Zhao Foundation Limited
Anonymous
Anonymous
Anonymous

++=

BEEVNBEEES
WA FREMBRAT
EEEE
BOLHBE X LEEESEERAT
HERRERAT
FITREENEERAT
%ﬁﬁ%l%%gﬁ
THERE (F8) BRLAE
ﬁui%ﬂ&ﬁ@ﬁ?
EBHFIAEREES
B TEERAT
EREESERRLAT
ERAREBEBERAT
A& BREREEES
MEEZZESERAT
REKMEEES
FEES
BEMEERD T
ERHBEREZESARAT
REIBEERRE
E=6E
HEEEEES
EEBEREENS
BITEBIS0BFEEZES
BEES
BEFERZES
BEENEES
R EHRERAT
EBXERAT
KIBEEEFRAT
ElEEES
FOIMESS
TCLILEMER (F8) BRATE
BAARKERSS
HRAESE

BWIRRALEES
RER
RE=fR
BRBEZERED
EHREESERLA
ﬁ%s%lﬁ@“j
BHEEREES
MBEEZEESARLF

EEEE (B8) ARLQH
RICAREES
BEESE
AXBEEEERAE
BEHK

EBEHK

EEHK
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HONORARY PRESIDENTS ZE &R

Mr Au Siu Yim
# Professor Henry Hin Lee Chan
# Dr Chan King Wai
Mr Peter Chan Kwong Choi
Ms May Chan Suk Yee
Dr John Chen
Ms Diana Chen Ningning
Professor William Chen Wai Lim
Mr Stewart Cheng Kam Chiu
# Ms Cheng Pui Sze
Ms Cho So Man
# Mr Dong Ping
Miss Melody Fong
Ms Fu Lam Wu Lynn
Miss Celine Ho Ming Wai
Ms Sylvia Ho
Ms Tania Ho
Ms Ho Yuk Ching
Mr Kenneth Thomas Hudson
Mrs Kit Wai Hudson
Mr Hui Kam Chung Kevin
Mr Hui Kam Wa
Mr Hui Kam Wing
Mr Hui Sung Piu
Mr Stephane Hui Bon Hoa
Ms Ko Pui Shuen
Ms Kwok Woon Ping
Mr Lam Luk Sung
# Mr Johnson Lam
Dr Terry Lau Tat Ying
# Mr Philip Lee Kar Fai
Ms Lee Man Wai Marina
Dr Vincent Lee Wing Hong

Bio-Medical Engineering (HK) Limited
# Chan Kin Shing Charitable Trust
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Chan Yin Chuen Memorial Charitable Foundation
The Chen Wai Wai Vivien Foundation Limited

Chiap Hua Cheng's Foundation
Chinachem Group

The Chinese General Chamber of Commerce

DBS Bank (Hong Kong)
Endress + Hauser (HK) Limited

Friends of Hope Education Fund Limited

# Healthy Seed Limited

H*+ H

H H

H+ HF

H*+ 3

Mr Winston Leung Wing Ching REBERE
Mr Paul Ling BEHREE
Mrs Liu Lee Lih Ming BZEIRZ T
Mr Sunny HK Lo EFRXRE
Mrs Kathryn Louey Wai Hung EREREM T
Mr Ma Qiang BReE
Mr Ma Tianyi BR®EE
Dr Hector T G Ma BRBRELE
Ms Beatrice Mok BENLt
Dr Corrie Ng Hung Chun REREBE
Mr Walter Ng REEELE
Professor Hextan Ngan Yuen Sheung BAPIIR UK
Professor David Lee Phillips FERBE
Mr Shu Shengman SEREE
Mr Douglas So Cheung Tak BREESLE
Mr Tang King Yin HRELXLE
Professor Grace W K Tang WEIBHIE
Mr Tin Hing Sin Sam HELEE
Mr Tong Kooi Ong BERLE
Mr Tse Sik Yan Hi5 B L
Dr Simon Wong Kam Kee TeEEL
Professor Felix F Wu RENHER
DrJames T Wu hEEL
Mr Yeung Sai Hong BHEmEE
Professor Yuen Kwok Yung REBH®R
Ms Yuen Qi Lin REEBELT
Mr Yuen Wai-Keung Johnson REEEEE
Mr John Zhang
Mr Zhang Xianglin SREFMSEA
Mr Zhang Yanfeng REEEE
Anonymous \ERK
Anonymous \ER
Anonymous \|AK

EREYBEETIRERAT

Rz ZESRBREES

REZEHSBRAT

ENHKES

EREEH

BERTEAES

ERIRIT(HB)

FECRHEESEBRAT

BEHE

# HKU Engineering Alumni Association Education Foundation Limited
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#
#
#
#

The Hong Kong Federation of Insurers

The Hongkong Electric Co, Ltd

Hsin Chong — K N Godfrey Yeh Education Fund
Joyce M Kuok Foundation

K C Wong Education Foundation

Keswick Foundation Limited

Khyentse Foundation

L & T Charitable Foundation Ltd

Lady Lau Memorial Charitable Foundation Limited
Leung Kwok Tze Foundation

Leung Tong and Leung Au Sue Har Charitable Foundation Limited
Ling Charitable Foundation Limited

Lo Ying Shek Chi Wai Foundation

Luzhen Elderson Charitable Foundation Limited

Ma Chung Ho Kei Foundation

Medtronic International Ltd

Microsoft Hong Kong Limited

Mizuho & Wing Hang Bank Scholarship and Charitable Funds
Mr and Mrs Edward CM Wong Foundation Limited
Mr and Mrs S H Wong Foundation

Neurotech (Hong Kong) Limited

Olympus Hong Kong and China Limited

Otsuka Pharmaceutical (HK) Ltd

Po Lun Investment Co Ltd

Prosit Philosophiae Foundation

The Robert H N Ho Family Foundation

School of Professional & Continuing Education, HKU
SenseTime Group Limited

The TS Lo Foundation

TY Wu Foundation

The Bank of East Asia Charitable Foundation Limited
Thomas and Linda Lau Family Foundation

Winsor Education Foundation

The Wong Shek Yung Charitable Foundation

Yam Pak Charitable Foundation

Yu Panglin Charitable Trust

Zhong Hua Real Estate and Construction Research and
Development Foundation Ltd
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Mrs E L Alleyne

Mr William Au Weng Hei
Mr Au-Yeung Kong

Dr Daniel CY Chan

Mr Ferant Chan Hei Kwong
Dr Chan Lai Yam Aileen
Mr Chan Man Chau

Mr Chang Ming Woo

Mr Chao Kee Tung

Mr Chao Kee Young Ronald
Ms Chau Sin Wo

Mr Chau Vinh Heng

Ms Cheang Wai See

Dr Caroline Chee

Ms Vivien Chen

Ir Chen Shao-Chi

Dr Adrian Cheng Chi Kong
Ms Cheong Chi Lin

Dr Gordon Ching Wai Kit
Mr Clifford Chiu

Mrs Chiu Ng Nancy

Mrs Annie Chu

Mr Hiro H Dayaram

Ms Sandra Fan Pao Sun
Professor Fan Sheung Tat
Mr Fong Ping

Ms Wendy Gan

Ms Winsome Hai Hiu Chu
Mr Ho Sau Ki

Mr Ho Sheung Sang

Mr Ho Siu Kui

Mrs Lucina Ho

Mr David Jiang Haijing
Mr Frankie Ko Wing Kin
Mr Leo Kung Lin Cheng
Ms Adah Kwan Boon On
Dr Peter Lam Kin Ngok
Dr Colin KY Lam

Mr Lam Nai Ching

Mr Paulo Lam

Professor Lam Tai Hing
Mrs Lam Chung Elsie
Professor Lau Chu Pak

Dr George KK Lau

Mr Lau Ming Wai

Dr David Lau Tat Wai

Mrs Kimbee Lau

Dr Betty Lee Hing Chu

Mr Raymond Lee

Dr Lee Nim Wang

Mr Lee Seng Huang

Dr Richard Lee Shing Kwong
Dr Vincent Leung Fun Shing
Dr Henry Hongyu Leung
Dr Gilberto Leung Ka Kit
Dr Raymond HW Li
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#

#

Mr Lin Ho Man

Mr George Ling

Dr Lo ChiHang

Dr Lo Chi Tai Alex
Professor Lo Chung Mau
Mr Steven Lo Kit Sing

Dr Zue Lo Shui San

Mr Loi Kuok Un

Mr David Lu Sai Shing
Mr Ma Ping Shu Joseph
Ms Winnie Mak

Ms Elley Mao

Mrs Eleanor Mok

Dr Ernest Ng Hung Yu
Ms Ngai Lai Ha

Mrs Fatima Ng

Mrs Paula Ong

Mr Poon Shu Yung

Mr Frank Proctor

Ms Shum Shuk Yuen

Dr Siu Mei Fung Gloria
Dr Roland Soong

Mr Sung Chi Wing

Mr Tam Fung King

Mr Isaac Tam Sze Lok

Mr Tang Ching Ho

Mr Tang Ka Nin Eddie
Mr To Wai Ping

Mrs Daisy Tong

Mr Tsang Yee King Ryan
Dr Macor Wan Chun Wai
Professor John Wong
Ms Wong Shui Ping

Ms Stella Wong

Mr Francis Wong Sui Lam
Mr Wong Ting Chung
Mr Wong Ting Him

Mrs Mona Wong Hui Pui Bing
Dr Annie Wong

Ms Sarah Wu Po Chu
Lady lvy Wu

Mr X D Yang

Dr Joseph CK Yeung

Dr Charles Yeung Chiu
Mr Yeung Chun Fan
Miss Raizel Yeung Kong Mui
Mr Yeung Kwok To

Ms Angelina Yiu Ching Fun
Anonymous
Anonymous
Anonymous
Anonymous
Anonymous
Anonymous
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# AECOM

Aedas Limited

# Baker & McKenzie

Broadcom Foundation
Chi Lin Kok Ng Buddhist Hall Limited

# Chiang Chen Industrial Charity Foundation

ChienYehYuan of the HK & Macau Taiwanese Association Charity Fund Ltd
The Chinese Manufacturers' Association of Hong Kong

# Colgate-Palmolive (HK) Ltd

Covidien Hong Kong Limited

Dr Tien Chang Lin Technology Innovation Foundation Limited
Easyknit International Trading Co Ltd

The Ford Foundation

Golden Jubilee Charity Foundation

Heung Hoi Ching Kok Lin Association 2003 Limited — Tsz Shan Monastery
HKU Class of '71

HKU Class of '72

HKU Class of '73

HKU Class of '74

HKU Class of '75

HKU Class of '78

HKU Class of '80

HKU Class of '81

HKU Class of '87

Hong Kong Childhealth Foundation

The Hong Kong Golf Club

Hong Kong Shun Lung Yan Chak Foundation Limited
The Hongkong Hainan Commercial Association
Hongkong Land

Hop Wai Foundation Inc

IBM China/Hong Kong Limited

ICBC (Asia) Limited

ICO Limited

The Joshua Hellmann Foundation For Orphan Disease
Lo Kwee Seong Foundation

The Lord Wilson Heritage Trust

L'Oreal Hong Kong Limited

Luke Him Sau Charitable Trust

Lu's Foundation Limited

Mayer Brown

Mok Hing Yiu Charitable Foundation

Moonchu Foundation

Ocean Grand Holdings Limited

Oriental International Health Products Co Ltd
Ove Arup & Partners Hong Kong Limited
Pasteur Foundation Asia

Paul, Hastings, Janofsky & Walker LLP

Po & Helen Chung Foundation Limited
PricewaterhouseCoopers Ltd

The Pun U District Association of Hong Kong
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FOUNDATION MEMBERS
EE&EEE

# Reed Smith Richards Butler
Ruby & Minoo N Master Charitable Foundation
Sin Wai Kin Foundation Limited
Sir Kenneth Fung Ping Fan Foundation Trust |
Siu-man & Yau-man Wong Foundation
Sotheby’s Hong Kong Limited
Sunrise Berhad
United Overseas Bank Limited
The University of Hong Kong Medical Alumni Association
The Verdant Foundation Limited
Vitasoy International Holdings Ltd
Wai Yin Association

# Wei Lun Foundation Limited

# Western Harbour Tunnel Company Limited
Xu Family Charitable Foundation Limited
Anonymous

HONORARY ADVISORS & 2 EaE[5

Mr Peter J Baughan

Mr Thomas C H Chan PREZREE
Mr Chan Kwok Hung PR Bl e

# Mr Chan Kwok Keung PR El 58 S 4
Mr Stephen Chan Kwong Yiu BRICIR &
Professor Cecilia Chan PREBEHR
Professor Chan Tai Kwong BRAR L HR
Miss Chan Yee Kei BRI/ E
Mr Tom Chan

# Mr Chan Yuk Kwan REZESE
Dr Chang Kan, Jane RENE A
Mrs Chan Yau Man Ying, Fidelia PR B g 27 =

# Professor Che Chi Ming S EAHEE
Dr Anne Chee EREE
Dr Chee Leung Sam Patrick EEEFREE
Dr Alice Cheng RKBEL

# Dr George Cheng Pak Man ERAR S EE A
Mr Cheng Sai Hung BSR4
Ms Jacqueline Cheung Tak York REREZE
Mr Alfred Cheung Ting Shum REREE
Ms Athena Choi Hoi Shuen 3ok e
Mr Choi Kim Lui E=RlERE
Mr Choi Kin Chung E@Ehgs
Dr Ivan Chu Keung
Ms Chung Po Kei EERL L
Ms Chung Po Suen BB+
Ms Chung Po Ying EEE LT
Ms Euphine Chung Mak Yiu-Fun EERES L
Mr Kenneth Fok Kai Kong ERE 4
Ms Jennifer Fong
Mrs Lina Sen Fong FHRBMLZ L
Mr Angus Forsyth

# Dr Tommy Ho Koon Ki (EpEE A=t

# Professor Ho Pak Chung AR HE

BEEAREMT

HERBESERDE

BRHELL

RERAT
BERAREBBERRES
BHESHRAT
PR EEARAF
B
BRESARIE
EBAERRERRAT
BRERFREEESS

BER

Mr Ho Ying Hwa fAIEEE L E
Ms Jennifer Hodgson

Ms Amy Ho Leung Lai Ling ARBRZ L
Mr John Huen WXUEgRE
Ms Cindi Hui Ming Ming FFEAEAZ &
Mr Frank Hung Fan Lau EBREE
Mrs Doris Jamieson

Ms KAN Shin Yu EFEmL+
Mr Vincent Kan

Ms Nancy Kwok Lai See BTt
Dr Kwok Mei Kwun SEGEE
Dr Simon Kwok Siu Ming S EAE L
Professor Lai Tze Leung RFRHEE
Mr Lam Chiu Ying MR EE
Mr Lam Kan MR KL
Professor Lam Kin MEHR

Dr Zoe Vivian Lau Haiyen 2SR EE
Ms Lau Yuen RENESmZ +
Mrs Alice Lau Mak Yee Ming BEFHPL L
Mr Rin Lee Ching Kwok ZEELE
Dr Daniel Lee TNEEE
Mr Lee Oi Hian

Mr Peter Lee TEELE
Ms Grace Lee Yi Man

Mrs Lee Lau Wai Ken

Dr Ares Leung Kwok Ling REREE
Mr Leung Lun R RE

Mr Ling Siu Kwong BEBRFEE
Mr Liu Brandon Tieh Ching B E
Mr James Loh BERLE
Mr William Louey EREEE
Mrs Mabel Lui Fung Mei Yee BEEELL
Dr Ma Yip Wing Dennis BERELE
Mrs Dora Mak Wu Chung Lin BRRMZ T

Mr lan F McFadzean BEREEE
# Mr Mok Yeuk Chi EREELEE
# Ms Brenda Ng Pong Wai RFFELLT
Mr Terence Ng Wai Man RER%E
Mr Philip Ng Yuk Wing AR EE
# Professor Malik Peiris EEITHER
Mr Mark Reeves
Mr Shih Wing Ching kB KL
Mr Kenny Shiu Yau Chun ARsh 1B
Dr Harry Shum Heung Yeung TEEEL
Dr Arthur So Ping Cham BINEELE
Mrs Pamela Suen BRREF L+
Mrs Sansan Ching Sweeting BEEEat
# Ms Eva Dak Yam Tam EEEzL
Professor Paul K H Tam BETHE
Dr Tang Wai Hung BEEEL
# Mr Gerald To Hin Tsun HEREE
Dr Patrick P C Tong BERRELE
Ms Annie Tsao Wen Wei
Mrs Tse Wong Mee Kuen HEERBLL
Mr Tsui Cham To WEEELE
Professor Lap-Chee Tsui BAZH®R
Mr Alec Tsui Yiu Wa wRELE
Mr Eddie Wang FE—%4E

Allergan Hong Kong Limited
Alpha Appliances Limited
Alvin Chu Kai Fung Foundation Limited
Anisha A Hotwani Memorial Fund Limited
Anita Mui True Heart Charity Foundation
Aquaculture Technologies Asia Limited
Asia Standard International Group Limited
# ATAL Engineering Ltd
# The Aw Boon Haw Foundation
Barrie Ho Architecture Interiors Ltd
BNP Paribas
# Bunny Chan Charitable Trust
C C Wu Cultural & Education Foundation Fund Limited
# Chan Wing Kan Trustees Incorporated
Chi Tao Charitable Foundation Limited
# China Construction Bank (Asia) Corporation Limited
# The Choi Cheung Kok Foundation Ltd
# Chun Wo Charitable Foundation Limited
CITI
CLP Research Institute
David S K Au & Associates Ltd
DCH Logistics Company Limited
# Des Voeux Chambers
DKSH Hong Kong Limited
# ESRI China (Hong Kong) Limited
The Family of the late Mrs So Chau Yim Ping
# Fargo Consulting Limited
Foo Oi Foundation Limited

+H
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Mr Wang Yu FFEEE
Mr Henry Wong Cheung Fai BEFEELE
Dr Allan Wong Chi Yun BEFMEL
Professor Philip Wong Hon Sum BERBE
Mr Wong Kwai Lam BEMEE
Ms Wong Li Chien
Ms Priscilla Wong szt
Dr Wong Ting Ting BEETEL
Professor Richard Wong T FEHER
Ms Wong Yuk Yue Clare R kedun
Mr Peter K C Woo SNERE
Mr Xue Sukui Michael EErsta
Professor Vivian Yam Wing Wah ERREHIR
Mr Yau Kwai Tun iR ek
Mrs Yeh Tung Shai Yun BEERSL LT
Dr Yip Ka Chee EEhEEE
Mr David Young Cho Yee BEBREE
Dr Yu Wai Cho REABE
Mr Yung Chun Sing BIREELE
Mr Arnold Zeitlin BELEEE
Mr Zhao Li Sheng HERETE
Mr Zheng Han Ming EZERR e
Ms Dawn Zhou AELZL
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Gaia Family Trust

Great Eagle Holdings Ltd

Henderson Warmth Foundation

HKU Class of '84

HKU Class of '85

HKU Class of 2017

HKU Class of 2018

HKU Class of 2019

HKU Class of 2020

HKU Class of 2021

HKU Class of 2022

HKU Economics Class of ‘68

HKU MBuddStud Class of 2014

HKU Medical Class of 1964

Holman Fenwick Willan

Hong Kong Bridging Hope Charity Foundation Ltd
Hong Kong Buddhist Association

Hong Kong Chiu Chow Chamber of Commerce Ltd
Hong Kong Guangdong Youth Association
Hong Kong Housing Society

Hong Kong Pei Hua Education Foundation
The Hong Kong Society of Rheumatology
Hung On-To Memorial Fund Ltd

ING Asia/Pacific Limited

Jadeview Development Limited

Jardine Matheson Limited

Jennifer W F Liu Charitable Foundation Limited
JS Foundation Limited

Kam Hung Industries Manufacturing Ltd
Kam Wah Minerals Trading Limited
Kowloon Chamber of Commerce

Lamuel and Sophia Foundation Limited
Leading Force Limited

Leung Chik Wai Charitable Trust

Ling Lee International Limited

Linklaters

Lo & Lo Solicitors & Notaries Public

LWK & Partners (HK) Limited

M Magtague Group Companies

The Marco Polo Society Limited

The Marden Foundation Limited

Mathys (Hong Kong) Ltd

Mind Mental Health Hong Kong Limited
Multivision Intelligent Surveillance (Hong Kong) Ltd
Mundipharma (Hong Kong) Limited
Nong’s Company Limited

Pacific Industries Limited

Paul Y Engineering Group Limited
Quialipak International Holdings Limited
RGA Reinsurance Company

Ronald Lu & Partners (HK) Ltd

# Shanghai Commercial Bank Ltd

Shanxi Luxing Energysources Group

Shell Hong Kong Limited
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Shih Co Charitable Foundation Limited

The Shirley Boyde Trust

Silicon Valley Community Foundation

Silver Birch Investment Limited

The Society of Publishers in Asia

Sumida & Ichiro Yawata Foundation Limited
Sweet N Fun Limited

Teh Chi Khun Charitable Foundation

Thomas H C Cheung Foundation Ltd

Top Talent Development Limited

Town Health International Medical Group Limited
University Hall Alumni Ltd

Vincent Medical Holdings Limited

Vinson & Cissy Chu Charitable Foundation
Visa International

Wai Im Charitable Foundation

Wang Yan Tong

Wealthy Creative Health Food Limited

The Welfare Fund Limited

Wing Kwong Pentecostal Holiness Church Ltd
Wing Lee Property Investments Limited
Winsor Health Products Limited

Wisdom King Co Ltd

The World Dental Education Foundation Limited
World's Salt and Light Charitable Foundation
Xu & Huang Family Charitable Foundation

Y S Liu Foundation

Yan Oi Tong

Yigingzhai Foundation

Youth Diabetes Action

Yu To Sang and Yu Shing Keung Memorial Fund

VOTING MEMBERS i#i# &5

++

RAREEEERLH

VadEESS
EHERREBRLT
DM RS
BEENE-BES

REEESHERLA
BABRERDF
EREREFEEEARAT
REEFRELS
KBEEZERERAT

B+ B AR A

RRE

B RERAERAH
FRESEERAF

KABEBRRBRD A
BEERARAT

HEARAFEHEEESERLA
EHHEABRERS

B TEREES
1—BE
RIEEEEES
RERERDE

Mr Saad Al-Rashid

Dr Au Kam Tung EEREE
Mr Au Sing Pui BT &
The Hon Mr Justice Bharwaney BEELE
Ms Lucy Burkart

Ms Queenie Chan BB 2t
Mr Chan Kam Yin FREFE L4
Dr Karen Chan Kar Loen PREmEEE
Mr Edward Chan King Sang R4 EE
Mr Chan Ming Yiu PREFIB L&
Mr Jeremy Chan Siu Kay PREEELSE4
Mr Chan Tung

Ms Chan Wai Pik Lidia PREEELZ L
Mr Chan Wing Kai BRIk (L E
Mr Archie Chan Wing Kan BRKARSEAE
Mr Chan Yau Wing PRIESE SE 4
Mr Christopher Y C Chan PRIBEE 4

Professor Chan Yuen Ying IR 198 22 23R
Professor Allen Chan Zoong Yee PBRAP R
Mrs Chan Chung Kin Hoi PRIEfER 2 =
Mrs Clara Chan Fung Kit Yee PSS RELZ LT
Mr Kevin Chau MBER B
Mr Chau Kwok Ming ABR 4
Mr Cheang Sin Chung Cliff BRERA L
Ms Chen Ho Yee Louisa BROEME 2+
Dr Philip Chen Nan Lok PREGIRIE L
Dr Walter W C Chen PRAEE B4
Ms Chen Wai Wai Vivien REEZ+
Mr Chen Weisong, Wilson BRAZM B4
Dr David Cheng Hung Fai EEEE A
Professor Cheng Kai Ming BB
Dr Percy Cheng Kee Tak EHEE A
Miss Cheung Man Chung sk 28/ A
Mr Cheung Man Yau Timothy R®RA L
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Dr Polly SY Cheung

Mr Christopher W F Cheung
Professor Y K Cheung
Professor Paul Cheung Ying Sheung
Dr Cheung Ying Yau

Mrs Cheung Pun Tak Lin
Dato’ David Chiu

Miss Chiu Dong Shing

Mr Chiu Kung Lai

Mr Choi Chun Chung Danny
Mr Franky Choi Kam Lung
Mr Tony Choi Siu Chow

Ms Annie Choi Suk Han
Professor Choi Yu Leuk

Mrs Yvonne Choi Lau Yuet Wan
Dr Margaret Choi Lee Wai Lai
Ms Choi Ma Oi Kuen

Dr Chow Chun Bong

Dr Stephen Chow

Mr Vincent Chow

Dr Simon Chow Kwok Hung
Ms Lily Chow

Ms Laurene Chow Yan Yan
Dr Chow Sun Fong Chung
Ms Choy So Yuk

Mr Chu Tat Chi

Dr Christopher Chuang Tze Cheung
Mr Norman Chui Pak Ming
Dr Chung Chak Man

Dr Edward S C Chung

Dr Robert Chung Ting Yiu

Dr Peter Cunich

Mr Kevin M Dunphy
Professor Richard Fielding
Mrs Fok Ho Yi Wah Eliza

Ms Felicia Fong Sau Ming

Ms Fong Siu Mei

Mr Fong William Yuen Ming
Ms Lena Foo

Miss Grace Fung Shuk Yun
Mrs Sydney Fung Chan Shin Ki
Dr Marion Goh

Mr Sixtus Heung Pak Ho

Dr Ho Beck Wan Rebecca

Dr Ho Lau Cheung

Dr Ho Lig Kang

Mr Ho Man Kit

Mr Steven Ho Shut Kan

Dr Ho Sum Mun

Mr Ho Tit Sing

Mr Ho Wai Man

Dr Ho Wing Lok

Mrs Winnie Ho Cheung Man Wai
Dr Hong Kwai Wah

Mr Herman C S Hui

Dr Clarence Hui Yee Lung

Mr Stephen Hui Yee Yung
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Professor CY Jim

Mr Jin Dong

Ms Susanna Kanjanapas
Dr Ko Wing Man

Mr Philip Ko Zhi Yao

Mr Kenneth Koh

Dr Maggie Koong May Kay
Mr Kuan Kok Wai

Ms Catherine Kwai Yuk-nin
Ir Edgar C P Kwan

Dr Kwan Chi Yan

Mr Kwan Chuk Fai

Mr Kwan Shek Yim

Mr Kwan Shing Yun

Mr Kwan Wah

Mr Mike Kwan Yee Fai
Miss Winnie Kwok Siu Yee
Mr William Kwok

Dr Kwok Yau Yan

Mr Lai Chung Ping

Dr Lai Kai Sum

Dr Eugene Lai Kang Yiu
Ms Stella Lai Shuk Yee
Professor Lam Chi Chung
Mr Lam Pak Kan

Mr Lam Shu Chit

Mr Peter Lam Su Chio

Mr Lam Tack Ho

Mr Lam Wo Hei

Mrs Nina Lam

Professor Peggy Lam Pei Yu Dja
Mr Thomas Lau Chi Yin
Dr Kevin Lau

Dr Lau Ding Yue

Mr Joseph Lau Ka Fai

Mr Lau Ka Keung George
Mr Brian Lau Kim Tim

Mr Lau Tom Ko Yuen

Ms Lau Siu Suet

Miss Cynthia Lau Ting Sin
Mr Winkie WK Lau

Dr Lau Wing Chu
Professor Law Wai Lun

Professor Nancy Law Luk Wai Ying

Mr Lee Chi Keung

Mr Lee Ching Yiu

Mr Lee Kuok Si

Mr Eddie Lee Kwan Hung
Dr Lee Po Chin

Mr Mark P O Lee

Ms Lee Wai Ling Maria
Dr Lee Wai Tsun

Ms Catherine Lee Yee Kai
Mr Charles Y K Lee

Mr Lee Yu Cheung

Dr Grace Lei Mun Yee

Dr Leong Che Hung
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# Dr Lilian Leong Fung Ling Yee
# Ms Nancy Leung Bo Yee
# DrJune Leung Ho Ki
Dr Serrini Leung Ka Yan
# Mr Kevin Leung Ka Yau
Mr Leung Kam Tim
Mr Jack Leung Koon Keung
Mr Leung Lit On
Professor N K Leung
Dr Norman Leung Nai-pang
Ms Leung Wing Wah Sally
Mrs Margaret Leung
# Mrs Josephine Leung
Mr Li Chi Kei
Mr Eric Li Fook Chuen
# MrAndrew SY Li
Dr Lo Chor Man
Mr Lo Chung Hin
Mr Philip Lo Kai Wah
Dr Richard Lo
Ms Loh Pui Michelle
Mr Kennic L H Lui
Mrs Pinky Lui
Professor Luk Kam Biu
Mr Joseph Luk Man Keung
Professor Ma Jiani
# Professor Frederick Ma Si Hang
Mr Ma Tak Chung
Ms Lilian Mak Pui Yu
Dr lan Mak Yee Hwang
Mr Stephen McKeever
Ms Barbara Mok Wai Kun
Dr Philip Ng Chi Hong
Dr Jennie Ng Ching Wah
Mr Francis Ng
Mr Wilfred Ng Sau Kei
Mr Ng Sui Hong
Mr Ng Sze Hang
Dr Raymond Ng Wai Man
# Mr Ng Wai Sun
Mr Ng Wing Chi
Dr Ng Wing Chi
Mr Anthony Vincent Ng Wing Shun
# MrRingo Ng Yi Ho
Mr Peter Ngan Yu Hin
Mrs Gloria Ng
Ms Omelia Pang Wai Man
Mr Cyril Arthur Parry
Mr Edward Pong Chong
Ms Samanta Pong Sum Yee
Dr Kenneth Poon Kwong Tat
Mr Dennis Quong
Mrs M. Patricia Quong
Professor Anselmo Trinidad Reyes
Mr Fred Scholle
Ven Shi Wei Zhong
# Mr Daniel Shi
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Dr Kendrick Shih Co

Dr Louis Shih

Dr Shum Nam Chu

Mr Alan Howard Smith

Dr So Sing Cho

Dr Soo Hung Nin

Mr Raymond Soo Wai Man
Dr Sung Man Ling

Mr Tony Sze Sun Sun

Ms Agnes Tai Wai Kuen
Mr Howard Tai Wai Yin

Mr Tam Hing Wai

Dr Tam Kam Kau

Dr Edward Tam Wai Chau
Mr Tan Chun Gam

Mr Allen Tan Ma Yu

Mr Simon Tang Kwok Tong
Dr Tang Shum Yue

Ms Violet Tang Wai Chu
Ms Christina Ting Yuk Chee
Mr To Chi Kay Roland

Mr Simon To Chun Yuen
Dr Lily Tong Sui Ming

Mrs Teresa Tong

Dr Sandra KM Tsang
Professor Kenneth Tsang Wah Tak
Dr Janice Tsang

Mr Aloysius Tse Hau Yin
Ms Tse Ka Li

Mr Jackson Tse Kam Pang
Dr Tse Kong

Ms Tse Oi Fong

Dr Gene Tsoi Wai Wang

Ir Dr Paul Tsui Hon Yan

Dr Tsui Yee Wan Linda

Mr Edward Tsui Ying Chun
Mr Tung Kin Fai

Dr Patrick Wang

Dr Peter Wat Young Pak
Professor William Wei

Ms Doreen Weisenhaus
Mr Ewen Fegan Will

Mr Albert Wong

Dr Charles Wong Chi Wai
Ms Phibe Wong Chi Wan
Professor Mike Wong

Mr Wong Chun Hong

Mr Ben Wong Chung Mat
Mr Wong Hing Nin

Dr Kenneth Wong Kak Yuen
Mr Wong Kwok Yeung

Dr Wong Lok Yu

Professor Anderson O L Wong
Mr David Wong Pui Hon
Ms Wong Pui Shan

Mr Wong Shu Wing

Mr Wong Wai Kai
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# Professor Anna Wong Wai Kwan BT Mr Yu Kai Chiu REGE 4
Dr William Wing-Bill Wong BKEEE # Ms Ruby Yu Yee Luen EN O hogun
Ir Billy Wong Wing Hoo BKEEE # Ms Denise Yue Chung Yee BIRA L L
Mr Kai Y Wong BRUREE Ms Maria CK N Yuen RRELL
Dr Buddy Wong Yat Kiu THBEEE # Ms Yuen Kim Shan Susan EglMZ+
Mr David Y K Wong BHRAERE # Dr Yuen Man Tak mXEEL
Mrs Wong Cheng Wai Chun Mr Timothy Yuen Tai Yan RREEE
Miss Daphne Frances Wood Bm/hAE Dr Helena Yuen Chan Suk Yee B BROA A 18 1
Mr Wu Chor Nam tHEmEE Dr William Yung Ching Wah BDEEELE
Ms Anna Wu Hung Yuk HAEL+ Ms Zeng Yan Bzt
Ms Xu Nian Wen HFEEBLtL Anonymous \|AK
Mr David Yam Yee Kwan ESERE Anonymous \|AK
Mr Yang Kwong Fai BREEE # Anonymous \EK
Ms Edith Yen Ah Kam EATEZE /A Anonymous \mERK

# Ms Lucy Yen Shang Wen Bzt Anonymous EAK

# Ms Yeung Bick Yee Amy Anonymous EEK
Mr Yeung Chun Tong BERREE Anonymous \|ERK

# Professor Yeung Chung Kwong BEXBE # Anonymous \ER
Ms Jeny Yeung Mei Chun BER LT Anonymous \mEK
Ms Betty Yeung Oi Yung BERLL Anonymous E\ER
Ir Yeung Pak Sing BEREE Anonymous EAK
Dr Yeung Pui Sze B Anonymous EER
Professor William Yeung Shu Biu BRRE R Anonymous \|ERK

# Mr Yeung Tak Keung BEREE Anonymous \ER
Mr Patrick Yeung BEREE Anonymous \mEK
Mr William Yim Wai Lap BB EE Anonymous BAK
Mr Ying Wai BEEXE Anonymous EAK
Professor Paul Yip Siu Fai BEIREHIR Anonymous \|ERK
Ms Yong Wai Ling BERZL Anonymous \|ERK

A Menarini Hong Kong Limited
# ACCA Hong Kong
# AEON Credit Service (Asia) Co., Ltd
AEON Stores (Hong Kong) Co Ltd
Airport Authority Hong Kong
Amgen Asia Holding Limited
Anthony Ng Architects Limited
Association of China-Appointed Attesting Officers Limited
Association of Geotechnical & Geoenvironmental Specialists (Hong Kong)
Atlantic Media
# Au Bak Ling Charity Trust
Aviva Life Insurance Co Ltd
Azeus Systems Limited
Bei Shan Tang Foundation
Bernafon AG
# Boase Cohen & Collins
BPS Global Group
The Causeway Bay Kaifong Welfare Advancement Association
Centaline Property Agency Limited
Chan Kwok Wai Foundation
Chan Sui Kau Family Benefits and Charitable Foundation Limited
# Changzhou Tronly New Electronic Materials Co Ltd
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Chewy International Foods Ltd

China Life Insurance (Overseas) Company Ltd
ChinaHongKong IP Limited

Ching Chung Taoist Association of Hong Kong Ltd
Ching Lee Engineering Limited

Christie's Hong Kong Limited

Citic Ka Wah Bank Limited

CompliancePlus Consulting Limited

Conyers Dill & Pearman

Coolpoint Ventilation Equipment Limited
Cordoba Homes Limited

Daikin Airconditioning (HK) Ltd

The Dairy Farm Co Ltd

Deacons

Dentsply Research & Development Corporation
Deutsche Bank AG

The Divine Grace Foundation Ltd
Double-Digit Realty Limited

Dr Pauline Chan Charitable Foundation
Dragon Culture Charity Fund

Emperor Foundation Limited

Eric Au Sing Wai Memorial Fund Limited
Fangda Partners

Fantastic Natural Cosmetics Ltd

Federation of Hong Kong Chiu Chow Community Organizations
First Initiative Foundation Limited

Freedom Forum

Fung Hon Chu Foundation Limited

Future Seafood China Limited

FWD Life Insurance Company (Bermuda) Limited
Gammon Construction Limited

Goldman Sachs (Asia) L.L.C.

Green Fun Limited

HEC Securities Ltd

Henry Wai & Co Solicitors

Hien Lee Engineering Co Ltd

Hip Hing Construction Co Ltd

HKEX Foundation Limited

HKSH Medical Group Limited

HKU Alumni Association, Ontario

HKU Class of '82

HKU Class of '83

HKU Class of 2011

HKU Class of 2012

HKU Class of 2013

HKU Class of 2014

HKU Class of 2015

HKU Class of 2016

HKU Dental Class of '85

HKU Law Alumni Charity Limited

HKU Science Society 1977 Executive Committee
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HKU Social Sciences Class of 1974

HKU Social Sciences Pioneer Class of 1967

HKU Alumni Association Singapore Chapter

Ho Tim Foundation Limited

# The Hong Kong Chartered Governance Institute Foundation Limited
The Hong Kong Council of Social Service

Hong Kong Frontier Block Chain Technology Limited
The Hong Kong Institute of Architects

# Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants

# The Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors

# Hong Kong Left Hand Drive Motors Association

Hong Kong Painting and Calligraphy Publications Limited
Hong Kong Science and Technology Parks Corporation
# Hong Kong Tuberculosis Chest & Heart Diseases Association
# Hong Kong University Centre of Buddhist Studies Alumni Association Ltd
Hongkong Fortunate Trading Co Limited

Hung On To Memorial Fund

Hung Tak Ming Tong Charitable Foundation Ltd
Hybribio Limited

# Jacobson Pharma Group

The Japan Society of Hong Kong

Jocelyn Foundation Limited

Joyfit Development Limited

Junefair Engineering Co Ltd

K&W Architects Limited

Kam Wah Group Limited

KPMG Foundation Limited

Lai Sun Group

Lam Kin Chung Morning Sun Charity Fund

LAU Family

Livington Enterprise Ltd

Magnum Corporation Sdn Bhd

Mead Johnson Nutrition (HK) Ltd

Micro Technology Hong Kong Ltd

Mrs Felicia Young Charitable Foundation

Naxos Foundation

Newhon Industrial Limited

Norman W M Ko Fund

Onshine Asset Management Limited

Pac-Fung Feather Company Limited

Parkside Chambers

PIAGET

Po Lin Monastery

Pok Oi Hospital

Por Yen Charitable Foundation Limited

Pretide Technology Inc

Protemix Corporation Limited
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RAD Limited

The Real Estate Developers Association of Hong Kong
Road King Infrastructure Ltd

Robert Black College, HKU

Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited

Saint Glee International Foundation Ltd

SD Advocates Limited

SGS Hong Kong Limited

Shangri-la International Hotel Management Ltd
Shenzhen Suoxinda Data Technology Company Limited
Shriro Pacific Ltd

Sir Oswald Cheung Memorial Fund

The Society of Construction Law Hong Kong
Suicide Prevention International

Surein Foundation Ltd

Sweet & Maxwell Asia

Takako Nishizaki Violin Studio Limited

TE Health Consultant Company Limited

Towy Lisle Incorporated

Unam International Management Services Limited
United Gain Investment Limited

United Laboratories, Inc.

VTech Group of Companies

Wong Tung & Partners Limited

World Dog Alliance Limited

World Wide Stationery Holdings Co Ltd

The Wrigley Company (HK) Limited

WSP (Asia) Limited

X Tech Advisors Limited

Y CWoo & Co Ltd

The Yuen Yuen Institute

Yung Foundation Limited

The Zubin Foundation
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SENIOR MEMBERS X &8

Professor Terry KF Au
Dr Au Kok Ki
Dr Au Tak Kwan Eileen
# Dr Au Yiu Kai
# Dr Au Yeung Shiu Lun Ryan
Miss Au Young Yue
# Dr Sally Aw Sian
Professor J H Bacon-Shone
Dr Bong Shu Chun
Dr Chan Cheuk Hung Jonathan
Mr Henry Chan Chi Chiu
Professor Godfrey Chan Chi Fung
Dr Chan Chok Wan
Mr Chan Chun Fai
Dr Jane Chan Chun Kwong
Miss Jenny Chan Chun Yu
# Mr Chan Chung
# DrKingsley Chan Hau Ngai
Mr Henry Chan Hay
Mr David Chan Hing Chuen
Mr Chan Hon Wah
Dr Chan Ka Fat John
Mr Wilson Chan Ka Shing
Mr Chan Kin
Ms Cindy Chan King Yee
Dr Charles Chan Kwok Keung
Ms Joy Chan
Mr Geoffrey Chan Loong
Mr Frederick M Chan
Dr Chan Man Kam
Ms Chan Nga Lai
Ms Chan Oi Yee Winnie
Dr Chan Pak Hang
Dr Johnny Chan Ping Hon
Ms Chan Sau Kuen
Dr Chan Shu Yu
# Professor the Honourable Sophia Chan
Siu Chee
Ms Jennifer Chan Sui Ching
Ms Chan Wai Fun
Mr Chan Wai Kit
Dr Patrick Chan Wing Kwan
Mr Chan Wing Wah
# Dr Joseph Chan Woon Tong
Dr Chan Yau Nam
MrY K Chan
Mr Stephen Chan Yiu Fai
Ms Chan Yuen
Miss Yvonne Chan Yuen Wai
# Ms Chan Yuen Wing
Ms Linda Chan Yuk King
Mr Chang Yuen Chiu
Dr Chang Yun Po Robert
# Mrs Judy To Chan
Ms Ronna Chao Wei Ting
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Dr Kevin Chau Hin Leung

Dr Eddy Chau Hung King

Mr Robert Chau Kam To

Mr Kenneth Chau Tak Ho

Dr Alice Chau Poon Shun Haan
Dr Chen Zhuangyuan

Mr Alfred Cheng Chung Ping
Mr Cheng Hok Yee

Dr Eric Cheng Kam Chung

Dr Constant Cheng Po Kong
Dr Cheng Qijin

Dr Catherine Cheung Cheuk Yuen
Dr Cheung Hing Cheong

Dr Cheung Ho Kwong

Mr Kenny Cheung Kam Ting
Mr Cheung Kee

Mr Walter Cheung Shu Wai
Dr Karen Cheung

Mr Jack Cheung Tai Keung
Mr Eric Cheung Tat Ming

Mr Thomas Cheung

Dr Jacky Cheung Wah Keung
Mr Cheung Wing Hay

Mr Linus W L Cheung

Dr Michelle Cheung Yuen Man
Dr Chik Fu Fai

Dr Cedric Chiu Hon Ching

Dr Edmond Chiu Kin Wah

Dr Clement Chiu Shui Wah
Ms Della Chiu Ying

Mr Chiu Yu Hei

Mrs Juliana Chiu Tsang Kwan Yee
Dr Cho Ming Leung

Mr Augustine Choi Chi Wa
Dr Peter Choi Ho Keung

Dr Choi Koon Shum

Mr William Choi Siu Wai

Mr Donald Choi Wun Hing
Mr Chow Phyllips Chapman
Mr James Chow

Dr James Chow

Dr Chow Kan Yan

Ms Chow Kit Wan

Ms Irene L P Chow

Dr York Chow

Mr Winston Ka-Sun Chu

Dr Chu Kin Wah

Ms Chu Lien Fan

Professor Daniel Chua Kwan Liang
Mr Benny Chuchen

Dr Chuk Pui Chun

Dr Peter CK Chung

Mr Peter Chung Kam Tong
Mr Chung Mao Wah

# Dr Stephen Chung Parr Hall
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Ms Rita Chung Siu Fan
# Mrs Shirley Chung
Ms Dana Chu Dan Nor
Mrs Sophia Dan
Mr Andrew Douglas Eu
Mr Fan Wing Kei
Dr Fan Yiu Wah
# Miss Jennifer Fong
# Ms Celine Fong Yee Shan
Mr Fong Yock Yee
Ms Gracie Foo Siu Wai
Mr Kenneth Hing Cheung Fung
Mr Fung Kam Tim
Mr Fung Pak Kiu
Mr Fung Shiu Lam
# Dr Goh Tiow Seng
Mr Carl Gouw
Mr David R Halperin
Professor Han Maoli
Mr Barrie Ho
# Mr Ho Chung Kin
Mr Bosco Ho Hin Ngai
Mr Ho Kang Ming
Mr Richard Ho Kim Pui
Mr Junius Ho Kwan Yiu
Mr Ho Kwang Hung
Professor Richard Ho Man Wui
Mr Nelson Ho
Mr Ho Pak Kay
Mr Eddie Ho Ping Chang
# Dr Ho Pui Tak
Ms Yvonne Ho Pui Yin
Dr William Ho
Dr Rainbow Ho Tin Hung
Mrs Stella Ho
Mr Hong Tian Shung
Mr Hsu Show Hoo
Mrs Dorcas Hu
Dr Huang Yong-Can
Mr Hui Cheuk Fan
Mr Stephen Hui Kwai Yin
Dr Hui Wai Mo
Mr Wilson Hui Wing Hang
Dr Hung Cheung Fat
Dr Hung Kwok Kwong
Ms Hung Sau Chung
Mr Ip Kim Kuen
Mrs Regina Ip
Mr Jim Fun Hin
Dr Kai Yau Ming
Mrs Helen Kan Chan Yuen Han
Ms Vivian Kao
Mr Alan Kiang
Professor Richard Ko
Mrs Louise Ko
Mr Koh Liang Heong
# Professor Kong Feng Ming Spring

BNFLt
BREEZL
RAML =+
BEkELt
RERLE
SBERE RS
SERERL

FEREE
BNELL
BEHLE
BRI E
BHRELE
BIRMITE
RABELE
RFBEE

BRAHER
AEREE
AR ELE
fIEEREE
fATEREA 4
gL E
AEERE
AE®EEE
S EH R
ASEEE

fRE £
fAmeEE+
A& 2+
kRS E
ARIELE
fARREZ L
HRETE
BRIFEEE
[)EL SRk ot
BB L
BPSE P
FRERLE
FHEREE
FRKEBRE
HERBEE
HEE L
HFBL+
RoERE
BIREL L
BEERLLE
FHhEEL
RN £
BERALL
EMELEE
R EHR

FLEIRHER

#

#

#

Dr Amy Kong Mang Yee
Dr George Koo Chia Gee
Mr Jonathan Koo

Dr Kung Wing Ho

Dr Eddie Kwan

Professor Albert Kwan Kwok Hung
Ms Kwan So Hing

Ms Cammie Kwok

Mr Kwok Hang Tat

Dr Peter Kwok Viem

Mr Kwok Wai Chung

Mrs Wendy Kwok

Mr Joseph Kwong Kai To
Professor Lai Pui To

Ms Lai Wai Hing

Dr Barbara C C Lam

Mr Lam Cheung Chuen

Dr Lam Chi Wan Edwin

Mr Lam Foo Wah

Mr Lam Fung Chun

Mr Dominic Lam

Mr Lam Man Chan

Mr Allen Lam Siu Kau

Mr Stephen Lam Sui Lung
Ms Winnie Lam

Ms Candice Lam Yue Tung
Mr Peter Lau Ho Ming

Mr Tony Lau Hon Chung
Mr Christopher Lau Kwan
Dr Lilian Lau Lai Lin
Professor Patrick Lau Sau Shing
Mr Julius Lau Shu Yan

Mr Edward Lau

Dr Elaine Lau Wan Ling
Professor Joseph Lau Wan Yee
Ms Noeline Lau Yuk Kuen
Dr Law Chun Key

Mr Kent Law Wing Kin

Mr Lee Cho Jat

Dr Libby Lee Ha Yun

Dr Andrew Lee Ping Kwong
DrErnest SW Lee

Mrs Katherine Lee

Mr Lee Wai Man

Dr Melanie Lee Wai Yi

Mr Lee Yin Mei

Mr Steve Leung Chi Tien
Professor Gabriel M Leung
Mr Brian Leung Hung Tak
Dr Clement KM Leung

Ir Leung Kwong Chuen
Mrs Georgia Leung

Mr Leung Ming Cheung
Ms Leung Po Ching

Mr Simon Leung Sau Shing
Dr Leung Siu Fai

Dr Leung Siu Fai
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# Professor Leung Suet Yi

Dr Grace Leung Suk Man

Ms Alissa Leung Wai Yun
# Ms Leung Nisa Bernice Wing Yu
# Dr Simon Leung Yiu Lam

Professor Anskar Leung Yu Hung

Dr Sammy Li Cheuk Hon
Ms Li Hoi Wan
Mr Li Kam Wing
Dr William Li Kin Shing
Professor Walton Li
# Ms Helena Li Wut Lun
# DrJoy LiYe
Mr Lim Hong Seh
# Mr Lin Ching Wen
Professor John Ling Yu Kong
Mr Liu Chia Chang
# Mr Liu Chun Kit
Mr Liu Kam Fai Winston
Professor Liu Ming Chit
Mr Richard Liu
Dr Liu Zhihong
Mr Lo Chi On
Miss Masy Lo Mee Chi
Dr Katherine Lo Wai Fong
Dr Lo Wai Hoi
Dr Lo Wai Kwok
Mr Jeffrey Lo Wan Shu
Ms Betty Lo Yan Yan
# Mrs Margaret Lo Choy Yin Fon
Dr Christine Loh Kung Wai
Dr Andrew Loke Ter Ern
Dr Gordon Low
Mr Joseph Lu
Mr Brian Wai Bun Lui
Ms Paddy Lui Wai Yu
M:s Priscilla Sun Kai Tsang Lui
Dr John Luk Moon Ching
# Dr Philip Ma Ching Yeung
Professor CY Ma
Dr Ma Jing
Mr Ma Sha Pun
# Mr Eric Ma
DrJohn T CMa
Dr James Ma Zhijian
Mrs Diana Mah Tang Yee May
Mr Mak Hung
Miss Mak Ka Man
Mr Mak Sai Chak
Dr Mak Wai Kit
# Mrs Sandra Mak Wong Siu Chun
Professor John Graham Malpas
Dr Gina Marchetti
Mrs Linda Ma Wong Pui Kee
Mr Robert McCarthy
Ms Michiko Miyakawa
Mrs Lorrain Mo
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#

#

Dr Mok Chun On

Mrs Louise Mon

Mr Robert Mui Ying Chun
Mr Derek Ng

Ms Jenny Ng

Dr Philip Ng Ka Kui

Mr Ng Kam Chuen

Mr Michael Ng Kwok Wing
Dr Lawrence M Ng

Mr Ng Po Ming

Dr Ng Tze Chuen

Ms Olivia Nip Sai Lan

Mr Min-Chang Pan

Mr Peter Pang Hiu Ming
Miss Pauline Pang Mei Tuan
Mrs Josephine Pang Tsui Mei Wan
Dr Ann Pei Yuk Sau

Dr Benjamin Pei Kee Cheong
Dr Conrad Pei Kee Wai

Dr Debra Pei Yuk Man

Mr Poon Chi Keung

Mr Poon Chiu Ming

Mr Poon Fat Lam

Ms Poon How Ling
Professor Gerard A Postiglione
Mrs Jean K Richards

Mr Shek Heng Chong Anthony
Mr Arthur Shek Kang Chuen
Mr Abraham Shek Lai Him
Ven Sik Hin Hung

Mrs Josephine Sin

Dr Siow Kon Sang

Mr Kenneth Sit Hoi Wah

Mr Ken Sit Loi Keung

Mr Siu Muk Lung

Dr Siu Shing Chung

Ms Siu Yau Chai

Mr David So Cheung Sing
Mr Edinson So Hoi Pan

Dr So Shun Yang

Mr Louis So Wai Tim

Mrs Flora Chan Statham

Mr Homer Sun

Mr Cliff Sun Kai Lit
Professor Sze Kam Yim

Ms Sze Lai Chun

Mr Jaime Sze Wine Him

Mr Tai Keen Man

Dr Stephen Tai Tak Fung
Mr Tam Chun Kwok Kazaf
Mr Martin Tam Tin Fong

Ms Tam Josephine Wai Sheung
Mr Jason Tam Wai Tak

Ms Jenny Tam Yuk Ching
Mr Henry Tan

Dr Ray Tanaka

Mr Vincent Tang Chi Chung
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Mr Tang Kwai Nang

Mr Tang Sei Kit

Miss Teh Min Yee

Mr Ting Kit Chung

Ms Ting Lai Ling

Dr Joseph Ting Sun Pao

Dr To Shing Howe

Mr Tony Tong Nai Kan

Dr Tong Yun Kai

Mr Terence Tsai Houl Yran
Mr Peter Tsang

Mr Paul CW Tse

Professor Tse Hung Fat

Ms Nancy Tse Sau Ling

Ms Tse Shu Han Christine
Mr Jeff Tse Tsat Kuen

Mrs Cherry Tse

Mr Tsim Tak Lung

Dr Tsim Wing Kit

Mr Benjamin Tsui Yiu Ming
Mr Tung Shui Po Paul

Mr Tung Kay Fung

DrJan C W van Aalst

Ms Cecilia Vong Ka Po

Dr Hayles Wai Heung Wah
Mr Wan Hok Lim

Professor Stephen H'Y Wei
Dr Willis Wei Lok Lum

Ms Wen Ching Huai

Mr Wong Cheong Moon
Miss Angela Wong Ching Yi
Dr Wong Chun Bong

Mr Johnny Wong Chung Ah
Dr Peter Wong Hong Yuen
Mr Wong Kai Tai

Dr Johnny Wong Kam Kuen
Mr Wong Kun Kau

Dr Leo Wong Kwai Kuen
Mr Peter Wong Kwok Chuen
Dr Wong Kwok Kee

Ir Peter Wong Kwok Keung
Mr Ricky Wong Kwong Yiu
Dr Wong Lap Ming

Mr Raymond Wong Man Wa
Dr Cynthia Wong Mun Ling
Mr Allan Wong Nai Kwong
Ms Annie Wong

Ms Cleresa Wong Pie Yue
Dr Pauline Wong Shuk Man
Mr Wong Siu Sang

Ms Kitty Wong Suk Han

Mr Abraham Wong Tat Chang
Mr Alex Wong Wai Hung
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Ms Ada Wong Ying Kay
Ms Wong Yuk Yan
Dr Donald Woo Chai Fong
# Dr Dominic Woo Chiu Shui
Mr Woo Chun Kuen Douglas
Professor Rudolf Wu Siu Sun
Mr Sherman Yan Chuek Ning
# Ms Betty Yang Pei
Ms Lynn F C Yau
Mr Philip Yau Kwong Piu
Ms Yau Yuk Yin
# Ms Teresa Yeung Bo Chun
Mr Johnny Yeung Chi Hung
Dr Yeung Ming Hon
Mr Yeung Sing Nam
Mrs Linda Yih Lee Yee Le
Dr Rocco Yim
Mr Alan Yip Chung Lun
Professor Yip Shing Yiu
Dr Michael Yiu Gar Chung
Mr Bernard Yiu Kwun Hong
# Mr Lawrence Yu Kam Kee
Mr Benjamin Yu Kwan Shun
Miss Irene Yu
Dr Donald Yu Yu Chiu
Dr Frank Yu Yu Kai
Mrs Yu Chan Siu Hing
# Venerable Yuen Quing
Mr Francis Yuen Tin Fan
Mr Michael W K Yuen
Mr Yuen Yiu Tong
Mr Jerry Yung
Dr Yung Yue Hung Paul
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Anonymous
Anonymous
# Anonymous
Anonymous
Anonymous
Anonymous
Anonymous
Anonymous
Anonymous
Anonymous
Anonymous
Anonymous
Anonymous
Anonymous
Anonymous
# Anonymous
Anonymous
Anonymous
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The Advantage Trust

Alagate Limited

Aplichau Kaifong Welfare Association
Applied Biosystems Hong Kong Limited
Asia Financial Holdings Ltd

Bai Kay Property Investment Co Ltd
BEAM Society Limited

Bernard van Zuiden Music Fund

BOC International Holdings Limited
Café de Coral Group

Camelpaint Chemicals Co Ltd
CANOTTA Publishing Co Ltd

The Cantonese Opera Academy of Hong Kong Limtied

Cathay Holidays Ltd

The Chartered Institution of Building Services Engineers Hong Kong Branch

Ching Yu Tong Chinese Medicine Clinic
Chuk Yuen Land Development Company Limited
Chun Wo Holdings Ltd

CPA Australia

CR Construction Company Limited

Credit Suisse

CTF Education Group Limited

Dah Sing Bank Limited

DCB Company Limited

Design Anthology Education Fund Limited
DigiLogistics Technology Limtied

Dr. Lily Fenn Education Foundation Limited
Eastern Athletic Association Football Team Limited
Eduarts Limited

Elegance Optical International Holdings Limited
Elegant Watch & Jewellery Company Limited
ExxonMobil Hong Kong Limited

Fong Yin Cheung & Co

Formica (Asia) Limited

Fred Kan & Co

Freshfields Bruckhaus Deringer, Hong Kong
Fu Hui (Canada) Foundation Limited

Fu Hui Charity Foundation Limited

Fu Nan Enterprises Co Ltd

Fuji Photo Products Co, Ltd

Fujikon Industrial Holdings Ltd

Fung Ying Seen Koon

Fungs E & M Engineering Company Limited
GB Standard Investment Co Limited
Guangzhou R&F Properties Co Ltd

Heartland World Foundation Limited
Henderson Land Development Company
Herald Datanetics Ltd

Hermes Asia Pacific Limited
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Hip Shing Hong (Holdings) Company Limited
HKBJ Co-Creation Technology Investment Ltd
HKU Economics Class of ‘66

HKU Engineering Class of 1969

HKU Geography Class of ‘73

HKU MBuddStud Class of 2015

HKU Medical Class of 1959

Hogan Lovells

Hong Kong Childhood Injury Prevention and Research Association

Hong Kong Construction Association
Hong Kong Dental Association
The Hong Kong Institute of Landscape Architects

The Hong Kong Institution of Engineers — Geotechnical Division

Hong Kong Mediation and Arbitration Centre
The Hong Kong Paediatric Society

Hong Kong Translation Society

Hong Kong Trustees’ Association

Hong Kong University Alumni Association
Hong Kong Youth Cultural & Arts Competitions
Hornell Hall Alumni Association

Hsin Chong Group

Huns Engineering Company Limited

ING Bank N.V.

The Institute of International Container Lessors
irasia.com Limited

JMK Consulting Engineers Limited

The Joseph Lau Luen Hung Charitable Trust
JPMorgan Chase Bank

JPMorgan Private Bank

Kingston Financial Group Limited

The LAM Foundation

Pine Link Holdings Limited

The Law Society of Hong Kong

LLG Chinese Medicine and Culture Press
Lucky Gain Enterprises Limited

Marvel Digital Group Limited

Meinhardt (M&E) Limited

Midland Realty (Holdings) Limited

Mitsui & Co, (HK) Ltd

Mott MacDonald Hong Kong Limited

Nelson Chen Architects Ltd

ONC Lawyers

The Oval Partnership Ltd

P & T Architects and Engineers Ltd

Pacific Century Premium Developments Limited
Paul C.K. Tang & Chiu Solicitors & Notaries
Pearson Education Asia Limited

Powersun Century Limited
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Pretterior Works & Consultants Co. Limited
Progressive Education Foundation Limited
Quartz Media Inc

Reputable Charity Foundation Limited
Richfield Realty Limited

# Robertsons Solicitors

Rotary Club of Kowloon North

Royal Geographical Society — Hong Kong

Sa Sa Making Life Beautiful Charity Fund Limited
Samsung Electronics HK Co Ltd

Savills (Hong Kong) Limited

Sebiona (HK) Industry Limited

# SF Family Foundation
Shaukiwan Kai Fong Welfare Advancement Association Ltd

Sheen King Curtain Wall Engineering Limited
Sir Robert Kotewall Memorial Fund
South Asia Knitting Factory Ltd

St Paul’s College Primary School Parent Teacher Association

Stevenson, Wong & Co

Strong Petrochemical Ltd

Sunley Engineering & Construction Company Limited
The Thomas Melvin Laffin Charitable Foundation Ltd
Tiostone Environmental Limited

Toronto Hong Kong Lions Club

Tricor Services Limited

True Light Middle School of Hong Kong

TST District Kai Fong Welfare Association

Tsuen Wan Trade Association Education Foundation Ltd
U-Freight Logistics (HK) Limited

United Treasure (HK) Ltd

Utility INFO (HK) Limited

Varian Medical Systems Pacific, Inc

Victor Li & Associates Limited

Victoria Educational Organisation

Vitargent (International) Biotechnology Limited
Willis Hong Kong Limited

Wo Lee Steel Co Ltd

World Dental Education Foundation Limited
Worldtrans Air-Sea Service Ltd

Xianggang Putonghua Yanxishe

Yao Wan Charitable Foundation Limited

Ying Wah Construction Group Limited

Yiu Yan Knitting Fty Ltd

Yook Tong Electric Co Ltd

Young Chi Wan Foundation Limited

Yue Hwa Chinese Products Emporium Limited
Yuen Fat Paper Products Factory Ltd

Zonta Club of Hong Kong

Anonymous

Anonymous
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Mr Ronald Adrianse
Miss Dorothy Chie Amemiya
Mrs Camorie Ann Choy Kim Ling
Mr David Au Chi Wai
Mr Richard Au
Mr Dennis Au Hing Lun
Professor Thomas Au Kwok Keung
# Dr Au Siu Foon
Dr Au Wing Hoi
Ms Pappy Au Yuk Ying
Mr Au Yeung Ka Lai
Dr Au Yeung Siu Man
Mr Joseph Au-Yeung
# Ms Bao Xuming
Ms Jane Barker
Mrs Wendy Tong Barnes
Ms Carmen Bat Ka Man
Mr Vincent Bei Sze Shing
Mr Phil Birnbaum
Professor Dr Adams B Bodomo
Ms Desiree Marion Bucks
Mr Peter Buecking
Mr John Chai
Dr Chain Chi Woo David
Dr Lisa CL Cham
Mr Edmund Cham Shu Kay
Mr Kim Cham Yau Sum
Mr Abraham Chan
Mr Chan Chak Chung
Mrs Diana Chan
Mr Christopher C Chan
Dr Chan Chi Keung
Mr Chan Chi Kong
Dr Tommy Chan Chi Kwong
Dr Chan Chi Lok
Dr Angus Chan Chi Wai
Mr Stephen Chan
Dr Albert Chan Chi Yan
Miss Alison Chan Chi Yan
Mr George Chan Ching Cheong
Dr Stephen Chan Choi Lai
Dr Kevin Chan Chor Man
Mr Stephen Chan Chun-Hung
Mr Otto Chan Chun Shing
Mr Winston Chan Chung Ching
Mr Frank Chan Fan
Dr Chan Fun Ting
Mr Chan Hark Kwan David
Mr Chan Heung Ming
# Mr Chan Heung Wing Harris
Mr John Chan Hin Chung
# Mr Mark Chan Hin Geung
Ms Celia Chan Hoi Yan
Ir Dr Chan Hon Fai
Mr Chan Hon Man
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Dr Chan Hon Ming

Mr Alexander Chan Ho-young
Mr Robert Chan Hung Yuen
Mr K C Chan

Dr Chan Ka Ho

Mr Eddy Chan Ka Leung

Ms Miranda Chan Ka Man
Dr Eric Chan Ka Wang

Dr Chan Ka Yuen

Dr Chan Kai Chung

Mr Herbert Chan Kai Mau
Mr Joseph KN Chan

Mr Chan Kai Yen Aaron
Professor Anthony Chan Kam Chuen
Mr Joseph Chan Kam Fui
Mr Chan Kam Tim

Mr Wallace Chan Kam Wah
Miss Kylie Candy Chan Kei Kei
Dr Patrick Chan Ki Wing

Mr Chan Kin Ki

Ms Chan Kit Bing

Miss Sumee Chan Kit Bing
Mr Chan Kit Man Edmund
Miss Daisy Chan Kit Yin

Mr Chan Kwan Ching

Dr Chan Kwok Kuen

Dr Chan Kwok Pui

Dr Chan Kwok Tai

Mr Chan Kwong Yue

Mr Raymond Chan Lai Kin
Mr Gary Chan Lap-Tak

Dr Leo Chan Leung

Mr Chan Long To

Dr Chan Lui Yan

Mr Chan Man Chaan

Mr Brian Chan Man Ho
Professor Johannes M M Chan
Dr Chan Man Sing

Ms Mimmie Chan Mei Lan
Ms Chan Mui Fong
Professor Vivian N Y Chan
Dr Douglas Chan Nim Tak
Mr Peter Chan Pak-Fong

Dr Chan Pak Yung

Mr Stephen Chan Pao Hau
Dr Chan Ping Wah

Dr David Chan Pui Wai

Dr Patrick Chan Sai-Lock

Dr Chan See Ching

Mr Chan Shing Che Phileas
Miss Dora Chan Shuk Yee
Dr Andrew Chan Shun Hung
Mr Vincent Chan Sing Chi
Mr Hengky

Mr Julian Chan Siu Fung
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Ms Joyce Chan Siu Ha

Mr Chan Siu Hung

Mr Chan Siu-Ning

Mr Dominic Chan Siu Tong
Dr Sarah Chan So Ching
Ms Shirley Chan Suk Ling
Ms Janis Chan Sun-man
Ms Sharon Chan Sun Yiu
Mr James Chan Sung Tai
Mr Joe Chan Sye Hon

Dr Vincent Chan Sze Man
Dr Thomas Chan Sze Tong
Mr Chan Tak Szy

Mr Chan Tat Kwong Darrell
Ms Betty T M Chan

Mr Chan Ting Tsui

Dr Victor R Chan

Mr Chan Wai Fun

Mr Chan Wai Keung James
Dr Alex Chan Wai Kwok

Mr Rico Chan Wai Kwok

Dr Chan Wai Sze Diana

Dr Theresa Chan Wan Tung
Mr Chan Wing Keung

Dr Chan Wing Kin

Mr Alfred Chan

Dr Paul Chan Wing Kit

Mr Chan Wing Luk

Mr Wilson Chan Wing Sing
Dr Patrick Chan Wing Tung
Mr Augustine Chan Yick Lun
Mr Chan Yick Nam

Ms Chan Yim Lai

Ms Kuby Chan Yin Hung
Ms Alvina Chan Yin Lam

Dr Chan Ying Sek

Mr Chan Yiu Fung

Dr Chan Yiu Kay

Dr Benby Chan Yiu Tsuan
Mr Chan Yiu Wah

Dr Chan Yu Kwan

Ms Ruby Chan Yu Ting
Dr Chan Yu Wai

Dr Chan Yuen Chi

Dr the Hon Anson Chan
Dr Effie Chang Chen Chu

Ms Chang Fong

Mr Chang Ka Ki

Mr Chang Ka Mun

Mr Jonathan Chang Tien Yin
Dr Chang Wai Man

Ms Chang Yan Hei

Mrs Gwendolyn Ho Chan

Mrs Karen Chan

Mrs Chan So Chun Wah

Mrs Lena Chan Wong Kit Ming
Dr Anissa Chan Wong Lai Kuen

» -
NNAVIEIVIDEN.

RAOELL
BRABME L
BRAELE
ROEEE
RESBEE
BRI L+
BRETRZ L
BR¥EZLL
BREZRAE
BR{EREE
PR EE
BB EE

BREEEE
BREN L
REXLL
RBBELEE
REHELE
PRAEB) ST
BRIETRITE
BRAEEIEE £
BREELE
PRiEDEE
BRI B

ROk SR E
BROKEREEAE
BROKER LA
BROKEEEEE
BRoKBE B
REEF L
PR oK A) 18 £
REm L
BRZCRISLE
BRAELL
BRISUI Z £

PR PERE EE £
BRIBE TE
BRIz R
REZE L+
BRIBE L
RFEE
MEZZTL
BROL R EE £
BRELEE LT
BRAREFELT
REKEL
RExz+

RERBLE
REHLE
RRERE
RENEE
BmExt
RAE L+
BREIABZ L
BREFELLT
RERALLT
REEREL

# Mr Danny Chau Chun Tat

Mr Raymond Chau

Mr Chau How Chen

Dr Lawrence Chau Kam Chiu
Professor Chau Kwong Wing
Mr Chau Pui Man

Mr Chau Siu Lun

Mr Chau Tak Hay

Mr Chau Tin Leung

Dr Vincent Chau

Dr Albert Chau Wai Lap

Ms Chau Yan Mui Bonnie

Mr Lawrence Chau Yat Cheung
Mr Allen Che Wai Hang

Dr Cheang Hing Wah

Mr Chee Sai Keung

Dr Raymond Chen Chung-I

Mr Chen Chung Nin Rock

Ms Agnes Chen

Ms Carol Chen Suk Yi

Mr Kenneth W O Chen

Mr Andrew Chen Yee

Mr Chen Yee Mau

Mrs Rosie Chen Chan Fong Lam
Dr Alfred Cheng

Mr Cheng Chi Leung

Dr Andy Cheng Chi On

Mr Leo Cheng Chun Hung

Mr Cheng Chun Lung

Mr George Cheng Chun Wai
Professor Jack Cheng Chun Yiu
Mr Aaron Cheng Chung Hang
Mr David F K Cheng

Dr Cheng Hon Kwan

Mr Cheng Hon Kwong

Dr Cynthia Cheng Kak Lai

Dr Cheng King-Hoi Andrew
Ms Kitty Cheng Kit Yee

Mr Cheng Koon Wing

Mr Kelly Cheng Kwan Leuk
Miss Queenie Cheng Kwan Yee
Ms Judy Cheng Lai Chu

Ir Professor Daniel Cheng Man Chung
Ms Lauretta Cheng Man Yee
Mr Jimmy Cheng Min Tat

Dr Peter Cheng Ming Chuen
Ms Jacqueline Cheng Ming Fung
Mr Herbert S O Cheng

Mr Cheng Se Hym Wilson

Mr Herbert Cheng Shu On

Mr Cheng Shui Ming

Professor Shuk Han Cheng

Ms Daisy Cheng Siu Ling

Mr Rocky Cheng Sze Wang

Mr Johnny Cheng Tung Kun

Dr Louisa Cheng Wan Lan

Mr Vincent Cheng Wing Hong
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Professor Patrick Cheng Yiu Chung
Mr Clarence Cheng Yuen Tak

Dr Lydia Cheng Yuk-Luen

Dr Shirley Cheong Wai Mun

Mr Percy Cheuk Chau-Wah

Mr Alexander Cheuk Siu Bun

Mr Ferdinand Cheuk Siu Yuen
Ms Victoria Cheuk Wai Ki
Professor the Hon Anthony Cheung
Professor Cheung Chi Wai

Mr Tony Cheung Chor Yung

Mr Francis Cheung Chun Ho

Mr Cheung Chun To

Mr Albert CH Cheung

Mr Richard C L Cheung

Dr Sara Cheung Fung Yee

Mr Cheung Hing Wan

Mr Cheung Ho Ming

Mr Cheung Hung Wah

Mr K P Cheung

Dr Peter Cheung Ka Hing

Ms Cheung Ka Po

Mr Terry Cheung Kam Shing

Dr Cheung King Loong

Dr Andy Cheung Kit Ying

Mr Eric Cheung Kwan

Mr Anthony Cheung Kwok Keung
Dr Rosemary Kwok King Cheung
Professor Kenneth Cheung Man Chee
Ms Cheung Man Wing

Miss Mabel Cheung Mee Bo

Mr Cheung Pak Hong

Ms Margaret Cheung Sau Ling
Ms Cheung Sau Yu Stephanie
Mr Philip Cheung Sheung Ho
Professor Allan Cheung Shi Chung
Ir Morris Cheung Siu Wa

Ms Becky Cheung Suet Ying

Dr Charleen Cheung Sze Yan

Mr Cheung Tai Yan

Mr Cheung Tat Tong

Mr Cheung Tin Tsou Patrick

Dr Cheung To

Dr Stan Cheung Tsang Kay

Dr Paul Cheung Wai Keung

Ms Cheung Wai Shan

Dr Cheung Yee Wan

Dr Arnold Cheung Yim Woon
Mr Cheung Yuk Tong

Dr Grace Cheung Pau Yi Kum
Professor Cecil Chew Chin Hin
Mr Chew Yat Bin

Dr Chia Si Chau Margaret

Mr Michael Chiang Hong Man
Mr Allan Chiang Yam Wang

Dr Raymond K F Ch'ien

Dr Chin Chu Wah
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Dr Chin Kim Fai

Mrs Carol Chiu

Dr Johnnie Chiu Chap Fai
Mr William C K Chiu

Mr Chiu Chun Ming

Mr Duncan Chiu

Dr Chiu Hak-Ming

Mr James Chiu

Ms Joaquina Lorraine Chiu
Ms Janice Chiu Ka Chung
Dr Gordon Chiu Kai Chung
Dr Helen Chiu May Chun
Ir Dr Peter P K Chiu

Ms Chiu Ping Yui

Dr James Chiu Shing-Ping
Dr Susan Chiu Shui Seng
Dr Becky Chiu Soo Yin

Ms Chiu Wai Man Pamela
Ms Winnie Chiu

Ms Cybil Wisee Chiu

Mrs Marina Choa

Mr Andrew Choi Fook Ming
Mr Choi Hin To

Dr Samuel Choi Kam Yee
Mr Dick Choi Kwong Chuen
Ms Cindy Choi Lai Wan

Mr Aaron Choi Pui Wah
Mr SY Choi

Ms May Choi Shiu Ha

Dr Elaine Choi Shiu Kuen
Mr Choi Shu Keung

Dr Choi William Siu Wai
Ms Olivia Choi Tze Kar

Mr Kenneth Choi

Ms Yvonne Choi Ying-pik
Mr Chong Chan Yau

Mr Chong Hok Shan

Dr Clarence Chong Kin Ki
Dr Chong Lai Yin

Mr Benny Chong Tin Lung
Mr Chong Wai Sun

Mr Chow Chee-Ming

Mr Alfred Chow Cheuk Yu
Ms Chow Andora Hayman
Dr Stephen HW Chow

Mr Gary Chow

Mr Chow Kam Tim

Mr Kyan Mervyn Chow
Ms Cecila Chow Lai Ping
Dr Kevin Chow Ming Chung
Dr Chow Pak Chin

Mr Ronald Chow Sai Hung
Mr Chow Sai Kuen
DrJoseph S F Chow

Dr Chow Tak Yam

Miss Amy Chow Wai Fun
Dr Willie W H Chow
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Mr Raymond W K Chow BEsEE Dr James Fan Chi Sun SWALRE LT Dr Peter Ernest Halliday srEE: Ms Virginia Hui Kin Heung TFEBEL T
Mr Chow Wai Keung AEELE Mr Vincent Fan SBIEESRE Dr Anthony Keith Harris BRZEYE Dr William Hui Kin Kong FFETEAE
Mrs Chow Yeung Kam Fung BeeB L Professor Fan Sau Cheong SBEEHE Dr Billy Hau Chi Hang FEEEL Mr Raymond Hui Kin Kui
Mr David Choy Che Chung BEERESEE Mr Fan Wai Yin BEAREE Mr Ho Cham EEE Dr Rafael Hui - Et
Professor Patrick C Choy EHEBHE Ms Christine Fang FRELZL Mr Simon Ho Che Leung AFREE Dr Hui Siu Ping e

# Dr Alice Choy Lai Keung EEREL Professor Ali Farhoomand SEIE R Mr Ho Cheuk Yuet {A4Efi % Mr Arnold Hui Wei Fung R
Mr Kenneth Y Choy Dr Anthony W Ferguson TI_BEL Mr Ho Chi Chun AFE&EE Dr Hui Ying Gigi rEEE
Dr Choy Yuen Chung B PEE Mr Thomas M T Fok ERREE Mr Joseph Ho Chi Kin AEREE Ms Teresa Hung Chi Wah RRZELL

# Mrs Veronica Choy BELFLL Professor Fok Tai Fai ERBER Dr Ho Chiu Ming {RREREE & Mr Citi Hung Ching Tin HEBEE
Mr Chu Chun KEXE Dr Fok Wai Ming EFEHEE Mr Davy Ho Cho Ying AEHEEE Mr Peter H K Hung TR EE
Mr Anthony Chu Hon Yu REFEE Ms Cecilia W C Fok EaRz+ Ms Ho Chui Wan Janet ARRZ L Mr Hung Lap Mou B EEE
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Mr Wu Tsing Chen RFHEEE Miss Yim Oi Hing BER/ A Ir Yuen Sui See Bt 7K Bl 56 4 Anonymous mEK
Mr Michael Wu Wei Kuo RERE%E Ms Yim Shuk Yee BRRzt Mr Escode Yuen Tung Kwan RIREE Anonymous mEK
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Ir Yeung Tak Ming BRRALE Dr William Yu Yan N AMS Public Transport Holdings Limited RN TEERERAR
Dr Yeung Tok Fai Vincent BEREEL Mr Alan Yu REF & Arcadis Hong Kong Limited Y EESERAT
Miss Yeung Wai S.han BEW Professor Peter Yu Yound ig?ﬂi Archiplus International (HK) Limited DR B EER (BE)BRAR
Dr Rosa Yeung Wing Kwan BESEE Ms Yu Yuan aIE Zz+ L i X A=
Dy Vat Wah g Br Yu Yuk Li SRS Arnlee Engineering Ltd. ZRW T RERA T
Pr feung at aY M tBsh S Mr Ku N h";g vuk Wi ’/%\JéLMSEI # Asian Patent Attorneys Association Hong Kong Group TNEFRBABEEESE
rofessor Yeung Yue Man 2 = rrenneth Yu ruk Wing . Association of Private Orthopaedic Surgeons Ltd ARPEBRBEEHEERAT
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Blue Sky Energy Technology Limited BEXREAERAR
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Broadway Photo Supply Limited
# BUDA Group
Cally K Jewellery Ltd
Century 21 Group Limited
Chan Chong Charitable Foundation
Chan Shing Kee
China Guardian (Hong Kong) Auctions Co Limited
Chun Wing Holdings Limited
Chungs Lawyers
Clifford Chance
CLLC Training Centre Limited
CLSA Ltd
CNW Management Co Ltd
Colliers International (Hong Kong) Limited
Combine Will International Holding Ltd
Cosmos Books Ltd
Crown Worldwide Holdings Limited
Culture Technology Ltd
CYS Associates (Hong Kong) Ltd
Daiichi Sankyo Hong Kong Limited
Data-Pro Technology Limited
DeHeng Law Offices
Delmar International (HK) Ltd
DLA Piper Hong Kong
DoDo Cosmetics Company Limited
Dr Health Company Limited
Dr Louisa Lam Foundation Limited
Dragages Hong Kong Limited
DS & Associates Limited
EHS Tech International Limited
Elegant Living International Ltd
Elekta Limited
EMC Computer Systems (FE) Limited
Enlighten Hong Kong Limited
ENM Holdings Limited
The Equilibrium Cultural Education Foundation Limited
Ethnic Art & Culture Limited
Eye Care Charitable Foundation Limited
F Zimmern & Co
Fairton International Co Ltd
Fairtrade Consolidators Ltd
# FONGS
The Fukien Lay Buddhists Association Limited
Fullart & Company Limited
Geological Society of London (HK Regional Group)
Globe Creative Limited
Golden Age Foundation Limited
Gracious Glory (Buddhism) Foundation
Guangdong Information Engineering Co Ltd
H.Y.Leung & Co. LLP, Solicitors
Haitong International
# Halcrow China Limited
Hart Giles, Solicitors & Notaries
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The Hew Foundation
HK YingQi International Trading Limited
HKU Architectural and Building Graduates 1980-1982

HKU Civil Engineering Class of ‘58
HKU Class of ‘69-'70

HKU Class of ‘88

HKU Class of 2003

HKU Class of 2004

HKU Class of 2005

HKU Class of 2006

HKU Class of 2007

HKU Class of 2008

HKU Class of 2009

HKU Class of 2010

HKU Dental Class of ‘88

HKU Industrial Engineering Class of 1976
HKU MACHS Alumni Association

HKU MBBS Class of 1999

HKU Mechanical Engineering Class of 1979

HKU Medical Class of 1960

HKU Medical Class of 1966

HKU Medical Class of 1977

HKU Medical Class of 1991

HKU MSc in Urban Planning Class of ‘85

HKU Old Halls Alumni Association Limited

HKU PCLL Class of ‘05

HKU Physical Education & Sports Science Alumni Association
HKU Science Class (Biological Stream) of 1970

HKU Science Class (Biological Stream) of 1972

HKU Social Sciences Class of 1977

HKU Social Sciences Class of 1983

HKU Social Sciences Class of 1987

HKUAA of Chinese Mainland

HKUAA of Victoria, Australia

Ho Wai Printing & Publishing Co Ltd

Hong Kong & Kowloon Masons and Plasterers Union (Fei Pang)
The Hong Kong Association of the Pharmaceutical Industry
Hong Kong Association of University Women

Hong Kong Chiu Chow Merchants Mutual Assistance Society Ltd
The Hong Kong Conveyancing & Property Law Association Limited
Hong Kong Electronic Industries Association Education Foundation Limited
Hong Kong Federation of Women Lawyers

Hong Kong General Chamber of Commerce

The Hong Kong Institute of Architectural Conservationists
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The Hong Kong Institute of Chinese Medicine Culture Limited
The Hong Kong Institute of Housing
# The Hong Kong Institute of Trade Mark Practitioners Limited
The Hong Kong Institution of Engineers (Fire Division)
# The Hong Kong Management Association
The Hong Kong Mantra Institute for Lay Women Buddhists
The Hong Kong Mathematical Society
Hong Kong Multisports Association
The Hong Kong Natural History Society
The Hong Kong Orthopaedic Association
# Hong Kong Pharmacology Society
Hong Kong RFID Limited
Hong Kong Society for Sedation and Anaesthesia in Dentistry
# Hong Kong Society for Transportation Studies Limited
# Hong Kong Society of Clinical Chemistry
# The Hong Kong Society of Community Medicine
Hong Kong Society of Periodontology and Implant Dentistry
Hong Kong Southern District Community Association Ltd
Hong Kong University Alumni Association of New Zealand Inc
Hong Kong Young Industrialists Council
Hong Kong-Shanghai Youth Exchange Promotion Association
Honour Harvest Limited
Hotel Stage Limited
Hung To (Holdings) Company Limited
1100 Ltd
The Indian Chamber 60th Anniversary Education Trust
Institute of Seatransport
Intermec Technologies Corporation
# International Academy of Brand Science
International Christian Assembly of God Limited
International Fiscal Association (Hong Kong Branch)
Island School
Italia Donna Ltd
# Jing Kung Educational Press
# Joseph Li & Co
K. H. Foundations Ltd
Kairos Society Hong Kong
# Karas LLP
Katie Chan Productions Company Limited
Kiehl's Since 1851
King George V School
King Power Group (Hong Kong)
Knight Frank
Korn/Ferry International (Hong Kong) Ltd
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Kou Hing Hong Scientific Supplies Ltd
KPMG

Lapton Electric and Machinery Limited
Lecox Development Limited

Left & Right Limited

The Legal Education Fund Limited
Legend Cantonese Opera Association
Leong Poh Kee Pte Ltd

Leung & Wan, Solicitors

Logistics Services Platform Limited
LoveFaithHope Charitable Foundation Limited
Lu Tang Lai Architects Ltd

Ma & Fong Associates Ltd

Maxson Transportation Limited
Memorigin Watch Company Limited
Mercedes-Benz Hong Kong Ltd

Miele (Hong Kong) Limited

Mirabell Footwear Limited

Morrison & Foerster

Natural Hair International Holdings Ltd
Naxos Digital Services Ltd

Ngan’s Clan Charity Company Limited
Noble Honour Consultants Ltd

Norton Rose Fulbright Hong Kong
Oldham, Li & Nie Lawyers

Orea Dental Centre Limited

Oxford University Press (China) Ltd

P K Ng & Associates (HK) Ltd

Pau Kwong Wun Charitable Foundation
Peace of Mind Mercy Foundation Ltd
Peach Tree Co Ltd

Planarch Consultants Limited

Po Leung Kuk

Pukunui Ltd

Rexley Coatings Limited

Rotary Club of Happy Valley Charitable Fund Limited
Royal Rich (Asia) Ltd

Sartorius Hong Kong Limited

SCIEX

Scout Association of Hong Kong 229th Hong Kong Group
Seawick Enterprises Limited

Shun On Healthcare Limited

Sidefame Limited

Sigma-Aldrich

Simon Birch Limited

Sinka Limited

Sir Gordon and Lady Ivy Wu Charitable Foundation Ltd

Slaughter and May

The Society of Hospital Pharmacists of Hong Kong
Solomon Systech Limited
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Southeast Asian Press Alliance
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Sowers Action

Squina Cosmetics Co Ltd

Stadium Asia Ltd

Store Friendly Self Storage Group
Success Light Investment Ltd

Success Universe Group Limited
Sundart Timber Products Company Ltd
Swire Properties Management Limited
Synergy International Group Ltd
Tackle (HK) Industry Company Ltd
Taikoo Sugar Limited

Tang K F Associates Limited

# The Taxation Institute of Hong Kong

Terence Tang & Partners

Tibet House Hong Kong Company Limited
Tiffany & Co

To Wai-Ting Trust

Tony Gee and Partners (Asia) Limited
Top Joy Manufacturing Co Ltd

TSL Foundation

Tsung Tsin Mission of Hong Kong
UA Cinema Circuit Ltd

UBS AG

The University of Auckland

The University of Hong Kong Dental Alumni Association
# The University of Hong Kong Surveying Alumni Association
Vascular and Interventional Radiology Foundation

W Wing Yip and Brothers Foundation
Wai Kee Holdings Limited

Wang Weijen Architecture

Way In Network Australia Incorporation
Wing Ka Shing Limited

Wong's Kong King International (Holdings) Ltd
The World Community for Christian Meditation (Hong Kong)

Yayasan Iskandar

The Zubin Mahtani Gidumal Foundation Limited
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HONORARY PATRON

Mr Chan To Haan

Mr Chen Chien Hua James
Mr Cheung Lun

Madam Chin Lan Hong
Madame Christabel Chu Tsuk Lim
Professor lan Davies

Mr Lawrence Fok Kwong Man
Mrs Doris Fung Li Wai-Yin
DrHo Tim

Ms Nancy Hui Cho-Hing

Mr Hui Hoy

Lady Kadoorie

Dr James Z M Kung

Mrs Christina Lee

Mrs Lee Yig Big-Kwen

Mr Li Yiu Kwong David

Ms Mok Sau King

Dr David Sin Wai-Kin

Mr Peter H M Tai

Dr Tam Sai Kit

Mr Edmund Tam Wing Fan
Madame Madeline Tong Lai Sheung
Ms Tsang Wing Hing

Mr Wong Hok Bun Francis

Ms Teresa Wong

Dr Yu Chiu Kwong

Dr Daniel CK Yu

Mrs Helen Zimmern

1—.[ JIN Tﬁ :t

Rzt

HEEE

=EME kA
LEmiEt

FIpEfER 2+
Z5EELL
ERKEE
BEFRLL
RAEBREL
BAHEZLE
Bt L
BEFLE
ERELZL
BB+
EEIREE

REDLEE
REXBL
EERRA

HONORARY PRESIDENT

Dr Chan Sui Kau

Dr Edmund M T Cheung
Dr Chin Ping Chuen

Mr Chit-Kau Heung

Mr George King Yuen Vung
Mr Lam Tak Chi

Mr Lau Chor Tak

Dr Vincent Liu Lit Chung
Mr Loo Che Chin

Mrs Loo Wong Chien Hwa
Mr Ted Sun

Ms Catherine Woo Mo Han

HONORARY DIRECTOR

Ms Chau Cheuk Wah

Ms Betty Jamie Chung Yu Juen
Mrs Dorothy Collins

Mr Lam Kin Ko

Mr Lee Kam Woon

Professor Saw Swee Hock

Mr Joseph Y M Shek

Mr Wong Man Kit

Dr the Hon Woo Pak Chuen
Mr Yam Cheong Hung

HONORARY ADVISOR

Mr Ching Hon-Kuen

Mr Chiu Chung Tong
Madam Fong Tam Yuen Leung
Mrs Tessy Grove

Mr Ho Kai Cheong

Madam Hui Chan Ying Wah
Mr Kao Yoo Ming

Mr Ernest S K Kwok

Mr Liu Hao Tsing

Mr Ma Yip Seng

Mrs Ma Chan Wei Hing

Mr Miu Chuk Shing

Mrs Pong Hong Siu Chu

Dr Wong Bing Lai
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VOTING MEMBER

Mr Cho Yan-Chiu

Mr Kam Kwan Ki

Mr Lam Ki Yip

Mr Coils Lam Wai Chun

Ms Eunice Lam

Mr Henry CH Leung

Mr Carmelo Leung Siu Tat
# Ms Leung Wai Fun

Mrs Lok Yu Kim Ching

Dr Clarence K C Loong

Mr Luk Woon Cheung John

Mrs Anne Marden

Ms Lillian Poon Yuk Yi

Mr Christopher Sin Cho Him

Mr Tam Ping Shing

Mr Wong Yin Lun

Mr Yip Cham Hung

SENIOR MEMBER

Mr Chai Man Chung
Mr Cheung Yan Lung
Mrs Maisie N Choa

Mr Chow Kwan Sing
Sir Sze-Yuen Chung
Sir Kenneth P F Fung
Dr Fung Ping Kan

Mr Ho Heung On

Mrs Judy Yu Hong
Professor Jao Yu Ching
Mrs Julia Leung

Mr Kenneth Leung

Mr Leung Sik Wah

Mr Liang Tin

Dr Poon Kwong Chiu
Mr Poon Kwong Hung
Mr Anthony Siu Pak Shing
Mr So Ka Wing

Mr Tong Hok Yuan

Mr Tso Kai Sum

Mr Raymond Wong Fuk Nin
Mr Wong Kam Fai

Ms Yim Sau Wan

Mr Ying Wan Leung
Mr Yip Man

Mr Yu Chen Wah
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ORDINARY MEMBER

Mr Johnsman Au

Professor Chan Kwan Ming
Dr Chan Tin Sui

Dr Chan Wai Kwan

Mr Michael Cheung Kar Cheung
Dr Patrick Cheung Pak Chue
Dr Claude Chong Yuk Leung
Mr Paul MY Chow

Mr Chow Wai Kwok

Mr Stephen M C Chu

Mr Fung Man Sum

Dr Hiew Siew Ting

Mr Danny Ho Ding Bong

Mr Eric Peter Ho

Dr Sabrina L CHo

Mr Bernard Hui

Mr Hui Sun Nam

Ms Agnes Ip Hung Lai

Sir Piers Jacobs

Mr Kam Cheung Ying

Mrs Kam Chu Siu Wan

SirY KKan

Mr Kwei See Kan

Mr Lai Sze Nuen

Professor Allan Lau Sik Yin
Mr Lee Man Tat

Mr Liu Han Liang

Mr Simon Ng Wai Lun

Mr Rusy M Shroff

Mr Soo Hung Sham

Dr Soo Hung Tat

Mr Michael Sze Cho Cheung
Ms Carina Tam

Dr Tham Ping Kwan
Professor Bosco Tjan Siau-Fung
Dr Tsao Yin Kai
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REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors has pleasure in presenting their report together
with the audited financial statements of The University of Hong Kong
Foundation for Educational Development and Research (the
“Foundation”) for the year ended 30 June 2022.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY

The principal activity of the Foundation is that of fund-raising to
enhance The University of Hong Kong's standard of excellence in both
teaching and research.

RESULTS
The results of the Foundation for the year ended 30 June 2022 are set
out in the statement of comprehensive income on page 83.

DIRECTORS
The Directors of the Foundation during the year and up to the date of
this report were:

Professor YOUNG Tse Tse, Rosie Margaret (Chairman)
Dr. LAM Ko Yin, Colin (Deputy Chairman)

Professor LEE Chack Fan (Deputy Chairman)

Dr. POON Sun Cheong, Patrick (Deputy Chairman)
Mr. FONG Man Hung, David

Ms. HO Chiu King, Pansy Catilina

Dr. HO Yiu Tai, Gallant (retired on 18 February 2022)
Dr. LEONG Shiu Hung, Edwin

Mr. LEE King Fun, Andrew

Dr. The Hon, LI Kwok Po, David

Dr. MONG Tak Yeung, David

Mr. SHUM Kai Kee, Robert

Dr. SO Shu Fai, Ambrose

Mr. WONG Chong Chun, Joseph

Mr. WONG Ying Kit, David

Professor ZHANG Xiang

In accordance with the Foundation’s articles of association, the term of
office of a director shall be three years and a retiring director shall be
eligible for re-election or for re-appointment.

BUSINESS REVIEW

The Foundation’s investment returns, combined with an endowment
fund that has seen solid growth over the years, have enabled the
Foundation to carry out its critical work of supporting the advancement
of The University of Hong Kong. The Foundation will continue to
exercise a prudent investment approach and careful management of
members’ contributions.
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REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
EER%E

BUSINESS REVIEW (CONTINUED)

The Foundation remained united in its support of the University’s critical
mission of research and education. The Board of Directors ensures the
Foundation upholds its commitment to striving for excellence and
reaching greater heights.

The Foundation complies with all relevant laws and regulations, and will
maintain a close partnership with relevant stakeholders, such as its
Board of Directors, its members, The University of Hong Kong and the
community at large, in the carrying out of its mission.

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No transactions, arrangements and contracts of significance in relation
to the Foundation’s business to which the Foundation was a party and
in which a director of the Foundation had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.

At no time during the year was the Foundation a party to any
arrangements to enable the Directors of the Foundation to acquire
benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the
Foundation or any other body corporate.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Foundation were
entered into or existed during the year.

At no time during the financial year and up to the date of this report,
there was or is, any permitted indemnity provision being in force for the
benefit of any of the Directors of the Foundation (whether made by the
Foundation or otherwise) or an associated company (if made by the
Foundation).

AUDITOR
The financial statements have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers
who retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Board

Chairman
Professor Rosie T.T. Young

Hong Kong, 27 January 2023
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

IR RETER &

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG FOUNDATION
FOR EDUCATIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND RESEARCH
(incorporated in Hong Kong with liability limited by guarantee)

OPINION

What we have audited

The financial statements of The University of Hong Kong Foundation for
Educational Development and Research (the “Foundation”), which are
set out on pages 83 to 109, comprise:

the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2022;
the statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;

the statement of changes in fund balances for the year then
ended;

the statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

the notes to the financial statements, which include significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the
financial position of the Foundation as at 30 June 2022, and of its
financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA") and have been properly prepared in compliance with the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Foundation in accordance with the HKICPA's
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B RBERE

OTHER INFORMATION

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Report of the
Board of Directors, but does not include the financial statements and
our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion

thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs
issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for
assessing the Foundation’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend
to liquidate the Foundation or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Hif=8

ESAHHMERARE  HUERERESRR
EANEES  ETREMBHRRREMOZEE
|E o

RMUHBRRNER Y TREEMES B
IR RS RS REAANRNERES -

FEEMYHMBRROET  RMUNEERHE
HtfE S EtBREY  ZREMEERTEN
BHREAFRMESTBREPATHENBERFEE
REBHEUTFFEERERBULAER

ERRFAECHUTHINH  NREADBBHMESR
FREAERRL  EMAFTEREZFE - 7£E
FE RIRBEARS

ESRUBHRRARBENRE

FEADREBB(AAKRIDBEBEEMHEH
MBHRE AHEARDBEMBRROEESF
RN RFFHEERME RN E R R/
REBEFIEE -

EREVBRRE  ESRRTHEESHEL
EMEEN  XEERRATREESHEKLERH
MEBIE UREAFELLERSTER  RIFE

EEENRERSERIFLEE  RFEHME
BEIEREE-

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial

statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit.
We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Foundation'’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Foundation’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in
the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Foundation
to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and

events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,

including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 27 January 2023
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

-~

e R

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022
BE-E-—FXA=1THLEE

Note 2022 2021
M HK$’ 000 HK$'000
INCOME Wiz
Restricted donations EEHEEBRE 1,000,756 662,548
Revenues from Schemes of Cooperation EEER WA
Agreements
HKU Mortgage Loan Scheme with HRTRITEWES
The Bank of East Asia Limited RERZIBEETE - 1
HKU Credit Card with The Bank of HRTR/RITEWE SR
East Asia Limited RESHE 1,842 1,953
1,842 1,954
Revenues from Foundation activities HEZEWsa
and campaigns 10 23
Rental income e 216 216
Other income Hiugzs 453 444
1,003,277 665,185
EXPENDITURE X
Project allocations to The University FEBREBHWTERR
of Hong Kong (1,019,017) (679,774)
Foundation activities and campaigns HEEE (1,905) (3,343)
Property management/other charges MEEE/ HER (10) (10)
(1,020,932) (683,127)
Interest and investment (loss)/gain FIE RIS (5518) s 6 (63,232) 93,287
Fair value (loss)/gain from EiEEEFZATEE
donated property (B518) Wk 7 (1000 100
(DEFICIT)/SURPLUS AND TOTAL HEE (BE) BHER
COMPREHENSIVE (LOSS)/INCOME =6 (BR), Wi
FOR THE YEAR (80,987) 75,445
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%TATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

ER RS

AS AT 30 JUNE 2022
RIE-Z-FXAB=+H

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

ERERBHYR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022
BE-E-—FXA=1THLEE

Note 2022 2021
Mif=E HK$’ 000 HK$'000
ASSETS =13
Non-current assets EREEE
Donated property EREET 7 6,700 6,800
Financial investments at amortised cost DU S A AR DI BRIV B IS 3R B 8 30,186 86,193
Financial assets at fair value through BAFES ABEIRWE B
profit or loss BE 9 439,864 511,618
Other assets HibE=E 38 398
476,788 605,009
Current assets RBEE
Financial investments at amortised cost DU SH AR AR DI BR 9 B 7K 38 B 8 67,256 15,527
Interest and other receivables B R H b fE UK BR 1,289 1,343
Bank deposits with original maturity REHA BEBE =18 A WRIT
over three months ZEEN 23,800 42,471
Current account with The University of BEBREBERE
Hong Kong 10 1,422 -
Cash and cash equivalents RekEREE 11 11,735 -
L 59341
TOTAL ASSETS HEE 582,290 664,350
GENERAL FUND AND RESERVES ELBEREE
General fund —REE 578,791 630,475
Operating reserve EERE 3,463 32,766
TOTAL FUNDS HEE 582,254 663,241
LIABILITIES afE
Current liabilities REAE
Accounts payable and accruals FEERIER ERTIER 36 39
Current account with The University of BBRBERIR
Hong Kong 10 - 1,070
TOTAL LIABILITIES HEE 36 1,109
TOTAL FUNDS AND LIABILITIES HESRERE 582,290 664,350
On behalf of the Board of Directors
RosieT.T.Young 5% C.F.Lee ZFhEds

Chairman

EFRIEE
Hong Kong, 27 January 2023
B8 —“ET-=F-HF=-++tH

Deputy Chairman EZE/FEIEE

General Operating

fund reserve Total

—RESE LiERRE o

HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000

Balance at 1 July 2020 —ECEFLA—B &R 556,633 31,163 587,796
Total comprehensive income for theyear ~ REELHRE W E - 75,445 75,445
Inter-fund transfers L4 B ER 73,842 (73,842) -

Balance at 30 June 2021 and 1 July 2021 —E-—-FXA=THRK

B -FtA—HzER 630,475 32,766 663,241
Total comprehensive loss for the year XEEFEBE - (80,987) (80,987)
Inter-fund transfers BB ZER (51,684) 51,684 -
Balance at 30 June 2022 —EC-EAA=STHZERS 578,791 3,463 582,254

HKU FOUNDATION ANNUAL REPORT 2022/23
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

HeERER

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022
BE-Z-__FXA=tHLEE

2022 2021 1
HK$’ 000 HK$'000
Cash flows from operating activities BETDHZRERE
(Deficit)/surplus for the year REE (FB) Bes (80,987) 75,445
Adjustments for: FELTIER :
Fair value loss/(gain) from donated property EREET 2 ATFEEER () 100 (100)
Interest and investment loss/(gain) FERKEERSZ 63,232 (93,287)
Operating deficit before working capital changes R BEEEE BB 2 LEEHE (17,655) (17,942)
Decrease in interest and other receivables F B R HL At FE UK BR 2 R > 54 40
Decrease in other assets Hith&E 2/ 360 360
Decrease in accounts payable and accruals FEASERIE 2 WA (3) -
Change in balance in current account with BEEREBAREKEER
The University of Hong Kong (2,492) 578
_Net cash used inoperating activitles “mEmEAzERE URESEN (16964
Cash flows from investing activities BEGTBHZRE&RE
Cash receipt from investment income BREWRERIE 15,256 12,448
Decrease in bank deposits with original REIHR A B =18 B IRITER
maturity over three months 2B 18,671 1,586
Purchase of investments in financial assets BERATETABRIRWIE
at fair value through profit or loss &= (144,720) (124,606)
Proceeds from disposal of financial HE USSR AR SIBRN BT R E
investments at amortised cost 14,997 9,230
Proceeds from disposal of investments HERAFEFABRRNTE
in financial assets at fair value through BEEBARE
profit or loss 137,986 118,306
Purchase of financial investments at BE U SR ASIBRN B KR E
amortised cost (10,719) -
_Net cash generated from Investing activities - RARBEEZFRS 1 - 16,964
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents e RERREZFEM 11,735 -
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning FOReRERRE
of the year - -
Cash and cash equivalents at the end FERFERERHTE (FEE11)
of the year (note 11) 11,735 -

GENERAL

The University of Hong Kong Foundation for Educational
Development and Research (the “Foundation”) was incorporated
on 7 March 1995 under the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance as
a company limited by guarantee. The principal activity of the
Foundation is that of fund-raising to enhance The University of
Hong Kong's standard of excellence in both teaching and
research.

Under the provisions of the Foundation’s Articles of Association,
every member shall, in the event of the Foundation being wound
up, contribute to the assets of the Foundation to the extent of
HK$100 as may be required. At 30 June 2022, the Foundation had
4,101 members.

The address of its registered office is G/F., Hung Hing Ying
Building, The University of Hong Kong, Pokfulam Road, Hong
Kong.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of
the financial statements of the Foundation are set out below.
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years
presented, unless otherwise stated.

a) Basis of preparation
The financial statements of the Foundation have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA").

The financial statements have been prepared on a going
concern basis and under the historical cost convention, as
modified by the revaluation of donated property and
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise its
judgement in the process of applying the Foundation’s
accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of
judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the financial statements, are
disclosed in Note 5.

HE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A% sk R P

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 2.

Basis of preparation (Continued)
i) The adoption of amendments to existing
standards

The Foundation has adopted the following amendments
to existing standards which are relevant to the
Foundation’s operations and are mandatory for the
financial year ended 30 June 2022:

Amendments to HKFRS 4, HKFRS 7, HKFRS 9, HKFRS 16
and HKAS 39

Interest Rate Benchmark Reform — Phase 2

Amendments to HKFRS 16 — Covid-19-related

Rent Concessions

The adoption of the amendments to existing standards
has no significant impact on the Foundation’s results
and financial position or any substantial changes in the
Foundation’s accounting policies.

ERETETEE (R) 2.
EtESJE )

RN UM BREER

E-EB--FXA=+tHEE"
ESRATIIEAEXBHEBEZC
BRI E A

EBISIRELERIEAR - B75R -
oW Fl16ENE B
SR 399 2 EFT A

[MREENE — 55 (KR
BRI BHRELERE 16 SRAMER]
[ ERESHE A

Rkl

RESRMAUEC BRI BRE
ERWEHRES 2 EEN I

RRBREAEALE - FEE
HARS Y BHRAHBENE
K2 o

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Basis of preparation (Continued)

a)

i)

New standard, amendments and improvement to
existing standards and interpretations that are
not yet effective

The Foundation has not early applied the following
new standard, amendments to existing standards and
interpretations that have been issued but are not yet
effective:

Effective for
accounting
periods
beginning

on or after

Annual Improvement Projects 1 January 2022

Annual Improvements 2018-2020 Cycle

HKAS 1 (Amendments) Classification of 1 January 2023

Liabilities as Current or Non-Current

HKAS 1 and HKFRS Practice Statement 2 1 January 2023
(Amendments) Disclosure of

Accounting Policies

HKAS 12 (Amendments) Deferred Tax

related to Assets and Liabilities

1 January 2023

arising from a Single Transaction

HKFRS 3 (Amendments) Reference to 1 January 2022

the Conceptual Framework

HKAS 8 (Amendments)

Definition of Accounting Estimates

1 January 2023

HKAS 16 (Amendments)

Proceeds before Intended Use

1 January 2022

2.

At F5ER R bl 5t

EXTEER ()
a) EEIEE (R
i) ERERBITE SRS
ERAIRRE

ANEE I AR ATER A BUT B H
AR BERELENRR
B
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A% sk R P Br B R M aE

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 2. FEETBIR (4) 2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 2. BT BR (48)
a) Basis of preparation (Continued) a) (RHIEE(4F) b) Donated property b) E?ﬁﬁg’fi-‘f-

ii) New standard, amendments and improvement to i) EREMMIET EERBR Donated property is an investment property held for long- EREETFARENE -REWHERE
existing standards and interpretations that are HEARRE(E) term rental yields and is not occupied by the Foundation. AESHAESRUBHESKEMISEE
not yet effective (Continued) Investment property is carried at fair value, representing B RMEA2YE  RENERATF

Effective for W estimated open market value determined at each reporting EESIE E-E » WHREERE B EA §$
accounting - date by the Directors with reference to independent REBLSERMGEMWEEE—
qualified valuer’s valuation. The market value of the il BREEFH mﬂ%fﬁuuﬁzﬁ
periods Eil«‘lif? donated property is derived using the income capitalisation ERCFEBEH A FEEZEZHR
L aifh L method. Changes in fair values are recorded in the FRERBERAER -
on or after FREH statement of comprehensive income.
HKAS 37 (Amendments) Onerous Contracts 1 January 2022 BBETERE R (B]) 2B ==F
— Cost of Fulfilling a Contract EIEMAY — BT -B-A Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying R EEMBR 2 KRR = 7 62T
ABBERA amount only when it is probable that future economic ARES BZBEB 2R ABEA E51
benefits associated with the item will flow to the E2BERT HEREXFREEZER
HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 (Amendments) Tobe BB R EE B 105 R Foundation and the cost of the item can be measured E{ENR - fTEEMESRERELT
Sale and Contribution of Assets between determined BERE RS 8% reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are REEECHBRBBEFRERERA
an Investor and its Associate or (IB3]) BE 2 R expensed in the statement of comprehensive income HIfERA o
Joint Venture pERHABLEI MY during the financial period in which they are incurred.
BEHMENIE
¢)  Financial assets o HBEE
HKFRS 17 Insurance Contracts 1 January 2023 ERNBHRELERNE S —S-=F i) Classification ) 98
RBAL —f-R The Foundation classifies its financial investments TESKEMKRER LMK
and other financial assets either those to be measured EEDPEAHBIERATE AR
HKFRS 17 (Amendments) 1 January 2023 ERERRLERE 7Y —Bo=k subsequently at fair value through profit or loss, or = AR B 5 B S IR S PR AR BT
Amendments o Insurance Contracts ) RRANEEE —A—FR those to be measured at amortised cost. The B EARNRFAESEEY
a7 classification depends on the Foundation’s business BHRERHMMKEE 2 258
model for managing the financial investments and ARBEERESHVIERME ©
HK-Int 5 (2020) Classification 1 January 2023 EBREE S (0020)0E —B-=& other financial assets and the contractual terms of the
by the Borrower of a Term Loan BRENZHESAHE —-A-H cash flows.
that Contains a Repayment EREREERRNE
on Demand Clause HES A The Foundation reclassifies debt investments when BEAESEEZEEEMER
and only when its business model for managing those BEXBESEHE AEEFEE
Accounting Guidelines 5 (Revised) 1 January 2022 BITEDIE S (B18F]) —EZCZF assets changes. MOREHEA -
Merger Accounting for HEZHEHOEH —-A-A
Common Control Combinations e Financial assets at amortised cost LA SH R A FIRR A A 5 1% 8
Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash MEFEEEENARBMEHNR
Management has already commenced an assessment EEECHBTMULEFT/E flows where those cash flows represent solely LhE MASAENRLRE
of the likely impact of adopting the above new BB ERE LR R EYARE payments of principal and interest are measured at EAZIARERAE  RIZEE
standard, amendments to existing standards and SEIFEIRE > W R N, (B amortised cost. They are included in current assets, EREERTTE ZEEBR
improvements and interpretations on the 39 B R RS BT B S except for maturities greater than 12 months after the BEE  BURERETHETE
Foundation’s financial statements and is not yet in a BETHENMBERENERE end of reporting period. These are classified as non- mEB+T A2 - AlRF

position to state whether substantial changes in BERESMIELR o current assets. REEE -
accounting policies and presentation of the financial

statements will result.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A1 F5 SRR P RE

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

c) Financial assets (Continued)

i)

i)

Classification (Continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
financial assets which are managed in accordance
with internal documented risk management
guidelines or investment strategy provided by the
Foundation’s key management personnel. Assets in
this category are stated at fair value. Assets in this
category are classified as current assets if expected to
be settled within 12 months; otherwise, they are

classified as non-current.

Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of investments are
recognised on the trade-date — the date on which
the Foundation commits to purchase or sell the
assets. Investments are initially recognised at fair
value plus transaction costs for all financial assets not
carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are
initially recognised at fair value, and transaction costs
are expensed in the statement of comprehensive
income. Financial assets are derecognised when the
rights to receive cash flows from the investments
have expired or have been transferred and the
Foundation has transferred substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership. Financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss are subsequently carried
at fair value.

Interest income from financial assets at amortised
cost is included in finance income using the effective
interest rate method. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition is recognised directly in profit or loss
and presented in other gains/(losses), together with
foreign exchange gains and losses. Impairment losses
are presented as separate line item in the statement

of comprehensive income.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

) Financial assets (Continued)

i)

iiii)

iv)

Recognition and measurement (Continued)

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value
of the “financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss” category were presented in the statement of
comprehensive income within “interest and
investment gain” in the period in which they arose.
Dividend income from designated financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss was recognised in the
statement of comprehensive income as part of
“interest and investment gain” when the Foundation’s
right to receive payments was established.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net
amount reported in the statement of financial
position when there is a legally enforceable right to
offset the recognised amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset
and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally
enforceable right must not be contingent on future
events and must be enforceable in the normal course
of business and in the event of default, insolvency or
bankruptcy of the Foundation.

Impairment of financial assets

The Foundation assesses at the end of each reporting
period whether there is objective evidence that a
financial asset or group of financial assets is impaired.
A financial asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired and impairment losses are incurred only if
there is objective evidence of impairment as a result
of one or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the asset (a “loss event”) and that loss
event (or events) has an impact on the estimated
future cash flows of the financial asset or group of
financial assets that can be reliably estimated.

At F5ER R bl 5t
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A1 F5 SRR P RE

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

<)

Financial assets (Continued)

iv)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
Evidence of impairment may include indications that
the debtors or a group of debtors is experiencing
significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency
in interest or principal payments, the probability that
they will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation, and where observable data indicate
that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated
future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or
economic conditions that correlate with defaults.

The Foundation assesses on a forward looking basis
the expected credit losses associated with its debt
instruments carried at amortised cost. The
impairment methodology applied depends on
whether there has been a significant increase in credit
risk.

Impairment on financial assets measured at amortised
cost other than accounts receivables is measured as
either 12-month expected credit losses or lifetime
expected credit losses, depending on whether there
has been a significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition. If a significant increase in credit
risk of a receivable has occurred since initial
recognition, then impairment is measured as lifetime

expected credit loss.

When there is a significant increase in credit risk or
the receivables are not settled in accordance with the
terms stipulated in the agreements, management
considers these receivables as underperforming or
non-performing and impairment is measured as

lifetime expected credit loss.

When management considers that there is no
reasonable expectation of recovery, the financial
assets measured at amortised cost will be written off.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

d)

e)

f)

Cash and cash equivalents

In the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents
comprise cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks and
other short-term highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when there is a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation, and the amount has been reliably
estimated. Where a provision is expected to be reimbursed,
the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset but
only when the reimbursement is virtually certain.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the
likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement is
determined by considering the class of obligations as a
whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of an
outflow with respect to any one item included in the same
class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risk specific
to the obligation. The increase in the provision due to
passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

Leases

Lease income from operating leases where the Foundation
is a lessor is recognised in income on a straight-line basis
over the lease term. Initial direct costs incurred in obtaining
an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the
underlying asset and recognised as expense over the lease
term on the same basis as lease income. The respective
leased assets are included in the statement of financial
position based on their nature.

2. XET

d)

e)

f)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A1 F5 SRR P RE

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

g) Foreign currencies translation

i)

i)

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of the
Foundation are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the
Foundation operates (“the functional currency”). The
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars (“"HK dollar”), which is the Foundation’s

functional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions or valuation
where items are re-measured. Foreign exchange
gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-end
exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in

the statement of comprehensive income.

h) General fund and reserves

i)

ii)

General fund

The general fund represents a capital fund which is
maintained for the long-term growth of the
Foundation. The income generated from the capital
fund will be used to support the Foundation’s
activities. The general fund is not distributable to
members.

Operating reserve

The operating reserve represents restricted funds that
are expected to be allocated to The University of
Hong Kong for educational development and
research activities in the short to medium term. The
operating reserve is not distributable to members.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

i) Recognition of income

1)

2)

3)

Interest and investment gain

Interest income is recognised using the effective
interest method, taking into account the principal
amounts outstanding and the effective interest rates

applicable.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to
receive payment is established.

Realised and unrealised gains or losses are recognised
in accordance with note 2(c).

Donations

Donations are recognised as income in the statement
of comprehensive income when there is reasonable
assurance that the Foundation will comply with the
conditions attaching with the donation and that
donations will be received. Outstanding pledges are
not recognised as income unless a legal obligation on
the donor is established by the Foundation.

Revenues from schemes of cooperation
agreements
Revenues from schemes of cooperation agreements

are recognised on an accrual basis.

At F5ER R bl 5t
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A% sk R P

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Br B R M aE

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. HEEKEER 3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED) 3. BMEEMEEE(E)
a) Financial risk factors a) HEEEEE a) Financial risk factors (Continued) a) HEEEEE(E)

The Foundation’s activities expose it to a variety of financial
risks: market risk (including foreign exchange risk, price risk
and interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The
Foundation’s overall risk management programme focuses
on controlling the impact arising from unpredictability of
financial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse

effects on the Foundation’s financial performance.

i) Market Risk

Market risk represents the risk that the value of
financial assets will decrease as a result of movements
in market variables such as stock prices, interest rates
and foreign exchange rates. The Foundation is
exposed to market risk mainly through the
investments it holds. The Foundation’s investments
mainly comprise equities, debt securities, pooled
funds and time deposits.

The investment principle of the Foundation is to
invest prudently in order to preserve capital and
achieve optimal risk diversification while generating
the required return and liquidity. The Foundation
employs reputable third party investment managers
to manage a proportion of its investments. Other
financial assets are managed by the Foundation.

(1) Foreign exchange risk

Foreign exchange risk represents the risk that
the value of financial assets will decrease as a
result of falling foreign exchange rates against
the Hong Kong dollar. For overseas investments,
a significant portion is denominated in the
United States dollar to which the Hong Kong
dollar is pegged. The exposure arising from the
United States dollar is not significant.
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i) Market Risk (Continued)

(1)

(2)

Foreign exchange risk (Continued)

At 30 June 2022, the percentage of financial
assets denominated in different currencies to
total financial assets of the Foundation are as

follows:
2022 2021
Hong Kong dollar 49% 44%
United States dollar 51% 51%
Others - 5%
Total 100% 100%

The Foundation’s financial assets includes
financial investments at amortised cost,
financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss, interest and other receivables, bank
deposits and cash and cash equivalents. The
Foundation does not have material financial
liabilities denominated in foreign currency and
considers the related foreign exchange risk

immaterial.

Price risk

Price risk represents the risk that the value of
investments will decrease as a result of falling
market prices. The Foundation is exposed to
equity and fund price risk. Equity and fund price
risk is managed by diversification of investments
through asset allocation limits for different
markets, sectors and individual stocks. A small
portion of equities are authorised to be invested
in emerging markets. The exposures to key
markets are represented by the exposures to
local and foreign currencies listed above. Short
selling in equity securities is not allowed.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A1 F5 SRR P RE

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

a) Financial risk factors (Continued)
i) Market Risk (Continued)

(2)

(3)

Price risk (Continued)

At 30 June 2022, if the prices of the respective
equity and fund investments had been 10%
higher/lower, with all other variables held
constant, the Foundation’s deficit for the year
would have decreased/increased by approximately
HK$43 million (2021: surplus for the year would
have increased/decreased by approximately
HK$40 million).

The Foundation is not exposed to commodity
price risk.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value and
future cash flows of interest bearing
instruments will decrease as a result of change
in interest rate. The Foundation invests a
substantial amount of fixed rate debt securities
and bank deposits. The Foundation’s interest
income and operating cash flows vary with
changes in market interest rates.

The Foundation’s interest rate risk arises
primarily from debt securities and bank
deposits. Bank deposits expose the Foundation
to cash flow interest rate risk. Interest income
will decrease as a result of a decrease in deposit
interest rate. Fixed rate debt securities expose
the Foundation to fair value interest rate risk.
Value of fixed rate debt securities will drop
when market interest rates increase.

The Foundation manages its cash flow interest
rate risk and fair value interest rate risk by
maintaining an appropriate mix of fixed rate
debt securities and bank deposits.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

a) Financial risk factors (Continued)

i)

i)

Market Risk (Continued)

(3) Interestrate risk (Continued)
At 30 June 2022, it is estimated that a general
increase/decrease of 50 basis points (2021: 25
basis points) in bank deposit interest rate, with
all other variables held constant, would have
decreased/increased the Foundation'’s deficit
for the year by approximately HK$0.1 million
(2021: increased/decreased the Foundation’s
surplus for the year by approximately HK$0.1
million). This analysis has been determined
assuming that the change in interest rates had
occurred at the end of each reporting period
and had been applied to the bank deposits in
existence at that date, with an assumption that
fixed term instruments which expire during the
next reporting period will be rolled over at the
expiry of that term at the new market rate.

Credit risk

The Foundation’s exposure to credit risk is represented
by the carrying value of bank deposits, interest and
other receivables, and debt securities.

The exposure limits to financial institutions are set
according to the deposits base, capital base and the
credit rating of the institutions. The credit risk on
liquid funds and financial instruments is limited
because the counterparties have good credit standing
and there is no concentration in any particular bank.
All financial investments at amortised cost are of

investment grade.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented
by the carrying amount of each financial asset in the
statement of financial position.

At F5ER R bl 5t
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A1 F5 SRR P RE

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

a)

Financial risk factors (Continued)

ii)  Creditrisk (Continued)
The Foundation has three types of financial assets
that are subject to the expected credit loss model,
including bank deposits, interest and other
receivables and debt investments carried at
amortised cost. While cash and bank balances are also
subject to the impairment requirements of HKFRS 9,
the credit risk on cash and bank balances are limited
because the counterparties are banks with high credit
rating and any identified impairment loss was

immaterial.

Debt Investments

All of the Foundation'’s debt investments at amortised
cost are considered to have low credit risk, and the
loss allowance recognised during the year was
therefore limited to 12 months expected losses.
Management consider ‘low credit risk’ for most of the
listed bonds with an investment grade credit rating
with at least one major rating agency.

iii)  Liquidity risk
Prudent liquidity risk management implies
maintaining sufficient cash, ensuring availability of
funding through an adequate amount of bank
balances and cash and marketable securities.

Financial liabilities which are expected to mature
within one year have been classified under current
liabilities. For financial liabilities with expected
maturity over one year, they are classified as non-
current liabilities and the maturity of the main items
have been detailed in the notes to accounts.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

b)

Fair value estimation

The table below analyses the Foundation’s financial
instruments carried at fair value as at 30 June 2022 by level
of inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair
value. Such inputs are categorised into three levels within a
fair value hierarchy as follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for

identical financial instruments.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within
level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that
is, derived from prices).

Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based
on observable market data (that is unobservable
inputs).

The fair values of financial instruments traded in active
markets are based on quoted market prices at the end of
each reporting period. A market is regarded as active if
quoted prices are readily and regularly available from an
exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service, or
regulatory agency, and those prices represent actual and
regularly occurring market transactions on an arm'’s length
basis. The quoted market price used for financial assets held
by the Foundation is the current bid prices. These
instruments are included in level 1.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in
an active market (for example, over-the-counter derivatives)
is determined by using valuation techniques. These
valuation techniques maximise the use of observable
market data where it is available and rely as little as possible
on entity specific estimates. If all significant inputs required
to fair value an instrument are observable the instrument is
included in level 2.

If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on
observable market data, the instrument is included in level
3.

At F5ER R bl 5t
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A% sk R P

3. MBERERR)

Fair value estimation (Continued) b) AFEMEH(E)
The following table presents the Foundation’s financial THEREAESUAFEFENSH
investments that were measured at fair value: ®RE:
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BRI A2 A3 #asEt
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
At 30 June 2022 —E--FXA=1H
Listed equity securities FHRERES 50,519 - - 50,519
Listed debt securities rTHhES - - - -
Listed pool funds rthES 235,924 - - 235,924
Unlisted pool funds FEHES 146,087 - = 146,087
Cash, deposits and others under REHESHHESE -
investment portfolios FR Rk HA - - 7,334 7,334
432,530 - 7,334 439,864
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
SN 5l 2 A3 et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
At 30 June 2021 —E--FXB=t+H
Listed equity securities EHmRERS 80,400 - - 80,400
Listed debt securities twEs 88,518 3,380 - 91,898
Listed pool funds tHES 146,821 - - 146,821
Unlisted pool funds FEmES 174,117 - - 174,117
Cash, deposits and others under REHESHWES -
investment portfolios TR R HAd 9,474 - 8,908 18,382
499,330 3,380 8,908 511,618

During the year, there were no transfers of the financial

investments between Level 1 and Level 2 fair value

hierarchy classifications.

RAFER  RE1VRBIEE 2RBIN D
FEFERNIBEz2HLEERIRE

L3

3.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
b) Fair value estimation (Continued)
The movements of the balance of financial investments

measured at fair value based on Level 3 were as follows:

3.

At F5ER R bl 5t

MBEEEE ()

b)  ATFEE ()
RIESE SMBIMRE HAFENH SR
RASEBNT :

2022 2021
HK$’ 000 HK$'000
Opening balance READ 8,908 9,595
Total loss recognised in Statement ERERBEREERN
of Comprehensive Income AEEESR (1,574) (687)
Closing Balance RER 7,334 8,008
CAPITAL MANAGEMENT 4., BXEE

The Foundation’s objective of capital management is to safeguard
the Foundation'’s ability to continue as a going concern to provide
support to The University of Hong Kong to develop tertiary
education and research.

The Foundation manages its capital structure and makes
adjustment to it in light of changes in economic conditions and
the risk characteristics of its activities.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are
based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A% sk R P

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (CONTINUED)

The Foundation makes estimates and assumptions concerning
the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year are addressed below:

a)  Property valuation

In arriving at the fair value of the properties, which is
determined by using the income capitalisation method, the
Foundation has to make assumptions that are mainly based
on market conditions existing at the end of each reporting
period. Should these assumptions and estimates change, or
not be met, the valuation as adopted in the financial
statements will be affected.

b)  Valuation of investments
The fair values of financial instruments traded in active
markets are based on quoted bid prices at the end of each
reporting period.

The fair values of financial instruments that are not traded
in an active market, which include unlisted pooled fund are
determined with reference to quoted market price provided
by the fund managers which may use established valuation
techniques to ascertain the price.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

6. INTEREST AND INVESTMENT (LOSS)/GAIN

At F5ER R bl 5t

6. FIRRIRE(E58) Wiz

2022 2021
HK$’ 000 HK$'000
Interest income FIR U ES
— Bank deposits —iRITHER 161 223
— Financial investments at amortised cost — DU SE R AP RV B IS 12 2,861 3,482
Net realised and unrealised (loss)/gain and BATFEFANBRRNMBEE
investment income on financial assets ZEERRRERF
at fair value through profit or loss: (5518), B REEES -
— Investment income —REWE 9,721 8,100
— Net realised/unrealised investment — B/ REEF(FR)EA
(loss)/gain (76,913) 81,205
Exchange gain, net SRR Z B 938 277
(63,232) 93,287
7. DONATED PROPERTY 7. ¥EiRREEF
2022 2021
HK$’ 000 HK$'000
At the beginning of the year READ 6,800 6,700
Fair value (loss)/gain NEE(FE) /s (100) 100
At the end of the year REXR 6,700 6,800

The donated property is held under a long lease in Hong Kong
and has been revalued as at 30 June 2022 by the Directors with
reference to an independent qualified valuer’s valuation based on

the income capitalisation method.

At 30 June 2022, capitalisation rates of 2.5% to 3.5% (2021: 2.5%
to 3.5%) are used in the income capitalisation method. Prevailing
market rents are estimated based on recent lettings within the
property as well as other comparable properties within the same

district.

The deed of gift was assigned on 6 April 2000 under the category

of restricted donations.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A% sk R P

FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS AT AMORTISED COST

8. LUSHRAIIARMIAFEIRE

2022 2021
HKS$’ 000 HK$'000

Debt securities at amortised cost B% » mEBHRA
— Listed — k™ 51,139 66,204
— Unlisted —¥FLtm 46,303 35,516
97,442 101,720
Current portion BV D 67,256 15,527
Non-current portion ERBEH 30,186 86,193
97,442 101,720

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH
PROFIT OR LOSS

]

. BRAFESIAERRMMBEEE

2022 2021

HK$’ 000 HK$'000

Listed equity securities T REE S 50,519 80,400

Listed debt securities tHES - 91,898

Listed pool funds tHES 235,924 146,821

Unlisted pool funds FEmES 146,087 174,117
Cash, deposits and others under BREHSTNES -

investment portfolios ERkEM 7,334 18,382

439,864 511,618

Non-current portion IR ENEB 1D 439,864 511,618

10. CURRENT ACCOUNT WITH THE UNIVERSITY OF

HONG KONG

The current account with The University of Hong Kong is
denominated in Hong Kong dollars, unsecured, interest free and
repayable on demand.

10. FHEXBERER

BBRBERRBEREN » LREIKA

RERERBHNEAAERE -

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash at bank

DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS
The following disclosures are made pursuant to section 383(1)(a)
to (f) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622) and Parts
2 to 4 of the Companies (Disclosure of Information about Benefits
of Directors) Regulation (Cap. 622G):

During the year, no emoluments, retirement benefits, payments
or benefits in respect of termination of directors’ services were
paid or made, directly or indirectly, to the directors; nor are any
payable (2021: Nil). No consideration was provided to or
receivable by third parties for making available directors’ services
(2021: Nil).

There are no loans, quasi-loans or other dealings in favour of
directors of the Foundation and of a holding company of the
Foundation, their controlled bodies corporate and connected
entities (2021: None).

During the year and at the year end, no director of the Foundation
had or has a material interest, directly or indirectly, in any
significant transactions, arrangements and contracts in relation to
the Foundation’s business to which the Foundation was or is a
party (2021: None).

TAXATION
The Foundation has been granted exemption from Hong Kong
profits tax under Section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.

AUDIT FEE
PricewaterhouseCoopers is the honorary auditor of the Foundation
and does not charge a fee for their services.

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial statements set out on pages 83 to 109 were
approved by the Board of Directors on 27 January 2023.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

At F5ER R bl 5t
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JOIN THE HKU FAMILY
o RN\ B KR B2

HKU FOUNDATION

The University of Hong Kong (“HKU"), established in 1911 by Ordinance,
is the oldest tertiary institution in Hong Kong. As the leading university
in Asia today, it comprises the Graduate School and ten Faculties:
Architecture, Arts, Business and Economics, Dentistry, Education,
Engineering, Law, Medicine, Science, and Social Sciences.

The University of Hong Kong Foundation for Educational Development
and Research (“HKU Foundation”) was launched in 1995 as a charitable
organisation with the primary aim to support the University's
advancement. The HKU Foundation comprises individual and corporate
benefactors who share the mission of the University. HKU Foundation
members are an important part of the University Family.

Since its inception, the HKU Foundation has supported a host of
projects in various areas through its investment income, with an aim of
benefitting local as well as global communities. Donations to the
University can also be designated for specific projects or units in
accordance with the benefactors’ wishes. These contributions can
support the funding of academic research, scholarships, bursaries and
development projects.

A Board of Directors is responsible for the fund administration, while
allocation is conducted through an annual Seed Grants exercise. The
University’'s Development & Alumni Affairs Office serves as the
Secretariat of the HKU Foundation.

CATEGORIES OF MEMBERSHIP & S %551l

Honorary Patron gEeER
Honorary President ZEER
Honorary Director 2EES
Honorary Advisor ZERFER
Voting Member HREgs
Senior Member &EREE8
Ordinary Member ZEE8

Memberships are for life and donations are cumulative.

SERKAH - BRUURE -

MEMBERSHIP PRIVILEGES

« Individuals joining at the Senior Member level or above will receive
special recognition on an Honour Roll on the University campus

« Special invitations to social, fellowship and business functions
organised exclusively for Foundation members

- Invitations to official University events, ceremonies, and University
Museum and Art Gallery exhibitions

+ Priority seating at selected University events including lectures,
seminars, forums and concerts

+  Special membership of the University’s Senior Common Room, the
HKU Libraries and the Centre for Sports and Exercise

« Associate Membership of the Hong Kong University Alumni
Association (HKUAA), subject to the approval by the Association

« Regular e-Newsletter about Foundation-related activities and regular
copies of University magazines

« Corporate members will be entitled to the same benefits and
privileges as individual members
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DONATION #B3K (HKS &%)

$5,000,000

$2,000,000

$1,000,000

$500,000

$200,000

$100,000

$20,000

Voting Members and above have full voting rights
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Area of Support

o Support the University

St T '

(Unless otherwise specified, donations will be allocated to General University Support. B T RERAZGHE - BREBESS—RAERAE -

Faculties £z

() Architecture ZEE

() Arts 8%

Business and Economics #&&2 7

Dentistry 7F 25235z

Education & 2z

Engineering T22fx

Law EEZR

Li Ka Shing Faculty of Medicine ZE= 8 26%
Science EE R

Social Sciences 2RI 220

O00O00O0O0O

General Support to the University K2R R —KAR

O President and Vice-Chancellor's Development Fund

RRERES

Allocated at the President and Vice-Chancellor’s discretion for

educational development & research.
HARRBBESBEERERRRMRAR

For a particular department, unit or programme, please specify:
BRIEH - BfUIEE - FaEH -

Ways of Giving I8 875 7% '

By Cheque A EiFK

I/ Our Organisation* would like to make a donation  / Z<#tg*

in the amount of (HK$) !
BESE (BES)

(if in other currency, please specify At &% - EE8H)

Please make a crossed cheque payable to “The University of Hong Kong” s 25858t AR A& TEHEKE |

Cheque no.
X ERI

Online Giving 8 LB

= Monthly donations via credit card are welcome EiEBREEA S AEBR

" Please visit 75 %% www.giving.hku.hk/donatenow

Giving from Canada, the United Kingdom and the United States £ X - ZE K XBEBX

Tax deductible B AEFHER &:

® Canada: Please use cheques (or credit cards for online giving at the link
name and address in Canada. INEX: FUMNEXBITERNEZZRBK (3

B UK Friends of HKU: ukfriends.hku.hk
m US Friends of HKU: usfriends.hku.hk

Contact Us B#E 1M

Tel E55: (852) 3917 1729 E-mail EF: giving@hku.hk

Issuing bank

BITERE
[=] g [w]
=
Ofs

above) issued by Canadian banks, and provide your full

UEAFETHALEBR) LRHUZERMEKIBIL

Fax f&H.: (852) 2517 6351


www.giving.hku.hk/donatenow

Personal Information {8 A & ¥} '

Please fill in this form in BLOCK LETTERS for data processing. S1ARSARE R » EFEAER o
lam#2 () anindividual donor fBAIBEE () acorporate donor #iEEHE
Title 838 OMrt OMrskx (OMszt () Other £t: Chinese Name # 3t %:

Name in English XX %:

P,
(as shown on HKID/passport S % /R £ 2 H) Surname REFE Given Name &2

Company/Organisation 2 B/ & 78:

Name for issuing receipt ISR
(if different from above 3R £ A [E)

Contact Address B##&thilt:

(Home 1X%8 / Business’2A &)

Contact E-mail B4 S E: Contact No. EFESRHE:
(Home 1X% / Business A7) / Mobile F12)

Email for receiving electronic donation receipt Y¢EUE 7 Uii5 2 S E:
(if different from above 4N§R £ I A E])

O I/Our Organisation* prefer a printed donation receipt 3%/ Z#8*7 B U BB TR UL ENAR
For HKU Alumni, please provide the following information to facilitate record management:
HRBARK - FREUT ER U ETHRER:

Faculty/Degree/Year: fiTB25x/E A /F 14 :

() vour Organisation* would like to remain anonymous for this donation 3/ A #H*% 2 LB A K & AEILIBH

(The University respects the preference of donors who do not wish to have their identity published or made generally known. However, the donor’s necessary details
shall be made known to the University for record. EBRBEERRATRAMEBFZERE  REMZM2BAAERBEBRBRZLEER )

*Please delete as appropriate.

The University of Hong Kong would like to keep you informed of the University’s news and activities. All the data provided by you will be treated as strictly confidential and
the data will be used for maintaining contact, updating you with the latest developments of the University, and the provision of information, e.g. University news, activities,
giving initiatives, courses and programmes. The University will not disclose any personal information to external bodies unless you have been informed or the University
is required to do so by law. If you do not wish to receive the above information from us in the future, please let us know at daao@hku.hk.

BEABHERERERMRI SEBEN o BFARENEEEBHRE  REAFEREBERBREBAZNENR  AIMBIES  E8 - REE RE -
BORRERSD  EABIENRER - AETERRIMEBEZEOEMEAER - MEFREE) LHUET - FFEHZEdaao@hku.hkBHIFE

Signature 2 %&: Date A #:

Send completed form to XE X% ’

To: Development & Alumni Affairs Office B BBKRE
The University of Hong Kong BRRRREEER
G/F, Hung Hing Ying Building, Pokfulam, Hong Kong EREEMERBRBAEREHT

! Receipts will be issued for donations of HK$100 or above for tax deduction purposes. Donations received by The University of Hong Kong
are exempt from tax under section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.
BREFEBE —BTRAL - SRR - RIE BUBEGD BN EBERBRBHIBRATHFNH -

HKUF/AR/2023

Follow Us

BT

Instagram Website

Honorary Auditor Pricewaterhouse Coopers
SRERZBET BEORMKBE BB

Company Secretary Tony Lo &5 @2
AFHE Director of Finance Bf#§ & &

Acting Executive Director Isabella Wong Z &
FSEAR Acting Director of

Development & Alumni Affairs Office

BRRRR BB EERE

Compliance Officer Raymond Chan FRIEZ
BT Assistant Director of Finance
BB E R

HKU Foundation Secretariat Fit K 2 X 2FEE

Programme Executive Katerina Au [& &1
EBEE

Membership Executive Pauly Wan F %38
BEXHE

Development & Alumni Affairs Office 3% R R R B

G/F, Hung Hing Ying Building, The University of Hong Kong
BERBIABREMT

Tel E5F: (852) 39171700  Fax {&E: (852) 2517 6351
Website #1k : www.hku.hk/hkuf Email % : hkuf@hku.hk
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HRIZHBAFRREMER By IAEMBEXBEZKEEH RR - BEREARY °
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